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Transmittal Letter

Date: 27 November, 2016

All Shareholder of Confidence Cement Limited
Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Subject : Annual Report forthe period of 18 months ended 30 June, 2016.

Dear Sir(s)

We are pleased to enclose the Annual Report of Confidence Cement Limited together with the Audited
Financial Statements, Report of the Board of Directors and Auditor's Report thereon for the period ended 18
months 30 June, 2016 for your information and records.

Thanking you,

Your Sincerely
For Confidence Cement Limited

Kol

Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf
Executive Director & Company Secretary
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CONFIDENCE CEMENT LIMITED

Registered Office : "Confidence Heights", Plot-1, Lane-1, Road-2, Black-L, Halishahar H/E, Agrabad Access Road, Chittagong.
Liaison Office : Ispahani Building (6th floor), 14-15 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000. Tel : 02-9562431

NOTICE OF THE 25TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Confidence Cement Limited will be held at
the factory premises Madambibirhat, Bhatiary, Sitakunda, Chittagong at 11 a.m. on Tuesday, the 14 December, 2016 to transact
the following business:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts for the period of 18 months ended on 30 June 2016 together
with the reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. Toapprove 37.50% cash dividend (already disbursed 27.50% interim cash dividend) for the period of 18 months
ended 30 June 2016 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

3. Approval of re-appointment of Managing Director of the Company for the five years tenure.
4. Appoinment & re-appointment of the Directors of the Company.
5. Approval of re-appointment of Independent Directors.

6. To appoint Auditors for the year ended 30 June 2017 and to fixed their remuneration.

Dated : 12 November, 2016 By order of the Board

Jopi

Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf
Executive Director & Company Secretary

Notes :

a) 20 November, 2016 has been scheduled as Record Date. The shareholders whose names appeared in the Share
Register/Depository Register on the Record Date will be eligible to attend the meeting and to be entitled balance
of dividend 10%.

b) A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on his / her behalf. The Proxy form, duly stamped, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not later than 48 (forty-eight) hours before the time fixed for the meeting,

¢)  Shareholders are requested to notify change of address, if any, well in time. For BO A/C holders, the same to be
rectified through their respective Depository participants.

d)  Admission to the meeting place will be strictly on production of attendance slip sent with the Annual Report.
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COMPANY PROFILE :

Confidence Cement Limited is the pioneer cement manufacturing company in private cement sector in Bangladesh under
the Government industrial policy of 1991. The company was established in May 02, 1991 is a form of public limited
company.

Confidence Cement Limited, the flagship
company of Confidence Group of Companies is
one of the largest manufacturer of cement in the
country. It is also a leading Blue Chip company
in both the Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchange
and there it is among the top 20 performing
companies for the last 10 years. It is also the first
ISO 9002 certified cement manufacturing
company in Bangladesh. Confidence Cement
Ltd. itself and vide its sister Concerns are present
in cement, paint, steel fabrication, forging &
galvanizing, power generation, Battery,
Transformer, electrical item manufacturing and
concrete products manufacturing sector.

The company’s mission is to manufacture and sells cement to people with no compromise to quality and by relentlessly
upholding the code of business principles. It's overall strategic vision is to endure and prosper in the market, tackling the
internal and external challenges along the way.

In the early 2000's the cement industry of Bangladesh faced a staring boom in growth. New competitors started to arrive
in large number and continued to come till the market got saturated and the whole industry became stagnant. A recession
and politicial unrest, few natural calamities added to this depression and many of the competitors were forced to wind
up. But Confidence Cement Limited held strong in its position still continuing to offer high quality cement to the
customers. :

Today the company has a production capacity of 7,50,000 Metric Tons annually and it has seven members in its Board of

Directors (including two members of Independent Directors). The company aims to be the number one cement
manufacturing company in Bangladesh, through continuous development and by consistently producing high quality.

Confidence Group consists with the following companies:

* Confidence Steel Limited * ECPV Chittagong Limited

* Confidence Power Limited * Confidence Infrastructure Limited

* Electropac Industries Limited * Confidence Electric Limited

* Energypac Confidence Power Venture Ltd. * Asian Paints (BD) Limited

* Digicon Telecommunication Limited * Confidence Concrete Engineering Limited

* Confidence Steel Export Limited

(4
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Engr. Rezaul Karim

Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua

Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan
Mr, Imran Karim

Mrs, Runu Anwar

Engr. A. 7. M Sazzadur Rahman
Engr. A K Rashiduddin Ahmed

Engr. A. Z. M Sazzadur Rahman
Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua

Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan
Engr. A. K Rashiduddin Ahmed

Chairman

Managing Director
Director

Director

Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chairman
Member
Member
Member

MANAGEMENT TEAM

ANNUAL
mirou

Mr. Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf

Mr. Abdullah Al Mahmud
Mr. Zahir Uddin Ahmed

Mr. Mohammed Zahir Uddin Helal

Mr. Hassibul Hassan Chowdhury (Rashed)

AUDITOR
Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Yunusco City Center (9th floor),
807, CDA Avenue, Nasiabad, Chittagong.

Registered Office :

“Confidence Heights"

Plot-1, Lane-1, Road-2, Block-L,

Halishahar H/E,

Agrabad Access Road, Chittagong

Prime Bank Limited <
Agrabad Branch, Chittagong.

Bank Asia Limited < -
MCB Sk. Mujib Road Branch, Chittagong.

Eastern Bank Limited <
Agrabad Branch, Chittagong.

The City Bank Limited <
Agrabad Branch, Chittagong,

Mutual Trust Bank Limited <

Agrabad Branch, Chittagong,

Liaison Office :

Ispahani Building (6th floor)
14-15 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka,
Tel : 02-9562431, Fax : 02-9565317
E-mail : ccldhk@bbts.net

0z

Executive Director & Company Secretary
Executive Director (Head of Plant)

Executive Director (Head of Sales & Marketing)
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Head of Internal Audit

TAX ADVISOR
M.A. Mallik & Co.
Chartered Accountats
Aziz Chamber (2nd floor)
6, Jubilee Road, Chittagong,

BANKERS & LEASING COMPANY
-HSBC Bank

Agrabad Branch, Chittagong.

Pubali Bank Limited
Agrabad Branch, Chittagong,

- Trust Bank Limited

CDA Avenue Branch, Chittagong,

> One Bank Limited

Agrabad Branch, Chittagong,

- IPDC Limited

Chittageng Branch, Chittagong.

Factory :
Madambibirhat, Bhatiary,
Sitakunda, Chittagong.

Tel : 031-2781161-3, Fax : 2781164
E-mail : ccl@confidencegroup.com.bd
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Engr. Rezaul Karim, is the Chairman of Confidence Cement Limited as well as the
Chairman of Confidence Group of Companies. He has completed Bachelor of
Science in Mechanical Engineering from Bangladesh University of Engineering
and Technology (BUET) in 1970.

Since graduation from BUET in 1970, he started his professional career in the
private sector and worked in different management positions in the field of
manufacturing of Cement, Steel pmducts, concrete products, electrical meter,
paints, in particular power and telecom areas. He has acquired vast experience
through short term training and factory visit in different companies abroad
through business development/promotion program. He has completed the ENTRE
PRE NEURS (PBGE) Management Training from AOTS Japan in 1995. Beside he
also experienced wvarious industrial visits in Japan, S. Korea, Taiwan, China,
Singapore, Malaysia, India, Pakistan, Thailand, Indonesia, U.S.A, UK.,
Netherlands, Spain, Italy. He is a permanent member of Army Golf Club,
Chittagong Boat Club.

Engr. Rezaul Karim is an eminent engineer, a renowned industrialist and a very
well-known personally in the power sector of this country with over 42 vears
experience in steel fabrication.

Engr. Rezaul Karim
Chairman

Mr. Ru pam Kishore Barua, Managing Director of the Confidence Cement Limited
as well as the Vice Chairman of Confidence Group, was born in a renowned
Buddhist family at Chittagong. Mr. R. K. Barua obtained graduation degree from
Chittagong College in 1968. With patriotic zeal and imbued with spirit of
liberation struggle, he participated the liberation war of the Freedom of the
motherland.

He was a front line cultural activist and organizer of many socio cultural
organizations. He was also a good sportsman and organizer of games and sports.
Alter Liberation in 1972 Mr. Barua entered the professional life and started his
career with shipping job in Atlas Shipping. Later in 1980 he joined entrepreneur,
he established the first local cement manufacturing industry in the country in
private sector — Confidence Cement Limited. At present he is one of the member o
the Board of Directors of Confidence Group.

Apart from professionalism Mr. Barua is involved with many social and service
organization. He is a Past District Governor of Lions Clubs International, District
315-B4, Bangladesh.

Rupan: Kishore Barua
Managing Director

Ly
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Shah Muhammed Hasan

Director Production

Imran Karim
Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan, Director Production of Confidence Cement Limited
as well as the Director of Confidence Group, got commissioned in the Pakistan
Navy after graduation from Pakistan Naval Academy in the vear June 1970. He
was retired from Bangladesh Navy in 1976, Mr. Hasan got himself involved in
Bangladesh Inland water Ways (BIWTA) & Chittagong Port Authority for about 6
years after leaving Bangladesh Navy. He is director of Prime Insurance Company.

Mr. Hasan started his business career with &hlppmg and clearing & forwarding
business in 1984. He has commendable experience in the field of Ports, Inland
Water Ways, Shipping Affairs, Cement Industries and other business arena in
Bangladesh.

He is a permanent member of Chittagong Club Limited, Chittagong Boat Club
Limited and Army Golf Club, Past District Governor of Lion’s Club International,
life member of Bangladesh Lions Foundation, Chittagong Lions Foundations,
Bangladesh Cancer Foundation and Maa-O-Shishu Hospital, Chittagong. He is
also involved with Autistic Children Organization of Blind and Hearing impaired
Children and in many other social & education development activities.

Mr. Imran Karim, Director Sales & Marketing of Confidence Cement Limited as
well as the Group Managing Director of Confidence Group, completed Bachelor of
Science in Electrical & Computer Engineering (2003) with honors and Bachelor of
Arts in Economics (2003) with honors from University of Rochester, Rochester, NY
and was among the WHO's Who of United States. WHO’s WHO is an organization
that comprises of the top 0.5% students among 2500 university of USA. He has
acquired vast knowledge and experience through short term training and factory
wisit in China, Malaysia, UK and India through business development program.

He started his career as a Director of Confidence Cement Limited with experience
in Marketing & Production Planning of Cement, Steel & Concrete products. To
develop the industrial skill and for better conduction the business he acquired vast
experience through factory visit in different companies of China, Malaysia, LK
and India, At present he is successfully accomplishing the Confidence Group as
the Group Managing Director. He's permanent member of Army Golf Club &
Chittagong Boat Club.,
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Runu Anwar
Director

Engr. A.ZM. Sazzadur Rahman

Independent Director

Engr. AK. Rashiduddin Ahmed

Independent Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mrs. Runu Anwar, Director of Confidence Cement Limited. She is the wife of Late Engr.
Khurshid Anwar - sponsor Director of Confidence Cement Limited. Mrs. Runu Anwar
gathered 14 years experience in Cement manufacturing business.

Mrs. Runu Anwar also holding the Directorship of Confidence Power Limited.

Mr. A.ZM. Sazzadur Rahman, Independent Director of Confidence Cement Limited has
completed Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering & Post-Graduation in Industrial
Production Engineering from Bangladesh bmversﬂty of Engineering and Technology
(BUET) in 1970 & 1988 respectively. He also studies in Petrolium Engineering at University
of Alberta (1980) and RHY Foundations Engineering in FRG from 1974 to 1976. Since his
graduation from BUET in 1970, he started his professional career in Planning Commission
in 1972 as Research Officer Infrastructure division, later that year he joined Bangladesh
Railway and served till 1988 as Chief Mechanical Engineer. There atter he served as Director
(CEO/Head of Dept.) Energy Monitoring & Conservation Centre and various important
post from 1988 to 1996 under Ministry of Energy & Mineral Resources, Govt. of Bangladesh.
Lastly again he served Bangladesh railway as General Manager & also Additional Director
General from 1996 to 2006.

In his around 45 years colorific & successful career he held several important positions in
various field in Govt. Organizations and presently he also works for Bangladesh Public
Service Commission as External Examiner. Mr. A.ZM Sazzadur Rahman was appnmtcd as
Independent Director in the Board of Directors of Confidence Cement Limited in 1st
December’ 2013.

Mr. A.K. Rashiduddin Ahmed, Independent Director of Confidence Cement Limited had
completed Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering from Bangladesh University of
I'nbim‘t‘rint_, and Tec ImOInb» (BUET) in 1970. Later, he obtained a Post Graduate Diploma /
MS in Hydraulic Engineering from University of Delft, Netherlands in 1979, Since his
Graduate from BUET in 1970, he started his professional career as Junior Engineer in
Bangladesh National Consultants. Later, he joined International Engineering Company,
USA as Assistant Engineer in 1973. He served as field engm&er at M/S Louis Berger Inc.
USA in 1974. From 1974 to 1976 he served as field engineer in M/s Frederic R. Harris Inc.
USA.

Mr. Ahmed served as Member (Engineering and Development) of Chittagong Port
Authority from 2000 to 2005. Before that, he held various important position of Chittagong
Port Authority from 1976 to 2000. Mr. Ahmed had professional training in Korea, China,
Malaysia & within the country. Mr. AK. Rashiduddin Ahmed was appointed as
Independent Director in the Board of Confidence Cement Limited in 1st December'2013.
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Image gallery

CONFIDERG! ti
| bUS al Mee€
24“1 a Gener a, Chittagong.

The Board of
Directors' at 24th
Annual General Meeting

wibirhal Bhatiary. Sita-kund
" Date - 16th June 2015

Partial view of honorable
shareholders presence at
24th Annual General Meeting

A view of health camp for massons
and their family members
organized by CCL at

Rangunia, Chittagong
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Image gallery

Late Engr. Khurshed Anwar
(Sponsor Director) Memorial Award
giving ceremony for CUET students’
for achieving highest CGPA in B.Sc in
Civil Engineering exam.

A view of
Annual Calendar revealing
ceremony of CCL.

A view of
Dealer's & Retailer's
meet programme.
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Achievement

Award for Outstanding Contribution in Entrepreneurial Accomplishment

Mer, Imran Karim, Managmg Director of Confidence Cn\u‘p receives TOYTP 2016 (Ten Dufstandiﬂg \":)11113__" Person of Hm\gim.‘h‘:;l'l_} award for his
outstanding contribution in entrepreneurial accomplishment. Junior Chamber International (JCI) awarded him on October 1, 2016, State
Minister for Power, Energy and Mineral Resources Mr. Nasrul Hamid and State Minister for Foreign Affairs Mr. ShahriarAlam handed over the
award to MD of Confidence Group.

Leadership, Respect, Cooperation, Integrity and Innovation, all these 5 values are the main driving force of Mr. Imran Karim, a
visionary entrepreneur who would like to see Confidence Group among the top 3 most valued and revered socially and
environmentally compliant conglomerates in Bangladesh where each of the brands under this Group has to be the most
respected in its target market sphere not only in Bangladesh but across the globe. He is currently holding the position of Group

Managing Director of Confidence Group.

Mr. Imran Karim started his career as a Director of Confidence Cement Limited in 2003 with experience in Marketing &
Production Planning of Cement, Steel & Concrete products. To develop the industrial skill and for better conducting the business
he has acquired vast knowledge and experience through short term training and factory visit in China, Malaysia, UK and India
through business development program. Confidence Group has seen a tremendous growth in terms of business and revenue
after he joined with the company. Under his leadership as Group Managing Director of Confidence Group, the company has
moved towards a value driven organization and become one of the largest conglomerates in Bangladesh, involved in the
manufacturing of mid-tech engineering products for both domestic and international market,

Confidence Group has for years been a pioneer and leader of quality and innovation in the engineering industry in Bangladesh. It
is one of the few conglomerates in the country that takes pride in producing a wide range of engineering products such as
galvanized telescopic poles, pole fittings, cement, paint, batteries, steel bridges etc. Currently, this group is constantly evolving
and expanding, not only in the domestic Bangladeshi market but throughout Asia. At present, Confidence Group consists of
several companies such as:

Confidence Cement Limited

Confidence Steel Limited

Confidence Steel Export Limited

Confidence Power Limited

Confidence Electric Limited

Electropac Industries Limited

Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited
Digicon Telecommunication Limited

Asian Paints Bangladesh Limited

Confidence Concrete Engineering Limited
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CIRISL

Stetting glofal standard af watéowal fenel

Credit Rating
Report

Address:

CRISL

Nakshi Homes

(4" & 5"Fioor)

6/14, Segunbagicha,
Dhaka-1000

Tel: 95309914

Fax: BB-02-953-0985
Email:
crisidhk@cerisibd. com

Analysts:
Md. Tawheed Anwar
tawheed@crisl.org

Shafinaj Akter
Shafinaj@crisl.org

Entity Rating
Long Term: A+
Shart Term: 5T-3

Outiook: Stable

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited

Founder Mermber. Association of Credit Rating Agencies in Asia (ACRAA), Manila, Philipplnes
Fomit Yenturs with JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Lic, Pakistan

CREDIT RATING REPORT

On

CONFIDENCE CEMENT LIMITED

REPORT: RR/7962/15

wwscrisibd com

This is a credil rating repol as per the provisions of the Credit Rating Companies Rules 1996, CRISL's entity rating iz valid one
yeaar for long-term rating and 6 months for short term rating. CRISL's Bank loan rating (bir is valid one year fos long term
facllities and up-to 365 days (according to tenure of short term facilities) for shorf term facilities, Afier the above periods,

these ratings will not carry any validity unless the entity goes for surveiliance.

CRISL folfowed Corporate Rating Methodology published in CRISL

WA, Ibd. eam

Date of Rating : November 26, 2015 ] Valid up to: November 25, 2016
- Long Term Short Term
Entity Rating v 1 ST3
Qutlook Stable
Bank Facilities Rating :
Bank & FI's Mode of exposure|Figures in million) bir
* WCL of Tk, 1,050.00 bir A+
Prithie Bl Lid, **TL0O of Tk.18.69 bir A+
Bank Asiz Limited WCL of Tk.450.00 bir A+
United Commercial Bank Ltd. WCL of Tk, 320.00 bir A+
City Bank Ltd. WCL of Tk 1,000.00 hir A+
Eastern Bank Ltd. WCL of Tk.320.00 bir A+
Premier Bank Ltd. WCL of Tk.560.00 bir A+
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. WCL of Tk 800,00 bir A+
Trust Bank Ltd. WCL of Tk 850.00 bir A+
Pubali Bank Ltd. WCL of Tk.550.00 bir A+
1IPDC TLO of Tk.0.03 bir A+

CONFIDENCE
CEMENT LIMITED

ACTIVITY
Cement manufacturing

DATE OF
INCORPORATION
May 002, 1991

CHAIRMAN
Engr. Rezaul Kanim

MANAGING

DIRECTOR
Rupam Kishore Barua

EQUITY
Tk.2,898.24 miliion

TOTAL ASSETS
Tk.5,061.46 million

The flagship concern of
confidence Group

Page 1 of 14

*WCL-Warking Capital Limit, ® * TLO -Term Loan Oufstanding

1.0 RATIONALE

CRISL has reaffirmed the Long Term rating of Confidence Cement Limited (CCL) to 'A+'
(pronounced as single A Plus) and the Short Term Rating to 'ST-3' on the basis of its both
relevant quantitative and qualitative information up to the date of rating. The above ratings
have been reassigned due to consistence maintenance of its some fundamentals such as good
business and profitability performance, equity based capital structure, good liguidity, adequate
infrastructural arrangement, experienced and qualifid management team, regular lnoan
repayment history etc. However, the above factors are constrained, to some extent, by
increasing bank dependency, significant competition in the market, risk of volatile raw material
price etc.

Entities rated in this category are adjudged to offer adequate safety for timely repayment of
financial obligations. This level of rating indicates & corporate entity with an adequate credit
Profile. Risk factors are more variable and greater in periods of economic stress than those rated
in the higher categories. The short term rating indicates good certainty of timely payment.
Liquidity factors and company fundamentals are sound, Although ongoing funding needs may
enlarge total financing requirements, access to financial markets is good with small risk factors.

CRISL also placed the company with " Stable Outlook' considering that its existing fundamentals
may remain unchanged in the foreseeable future.

2.0 CORPORATE PROFILE

2.1 The Genesis
Confidence Cement Limited (CCL) is the first public cement manufacturing company in
Bangladesh which incorporated on May 02, 1991 and went into commercial operation in 1994,
The company is the flagship concern of Confidence Group and got incorporated as a public
company limited by shares on October 21, 1995, Aiming to produce high quality cement through
maintaining international standard, Confidence Group has entered into the cement industry and
presently running with annual preduction capacity of 750,000 M. Ton. The paid-up capital of CCL
stood at Tk.449,94 million (44,993,520 ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each) against an authorized
capital of Tk.1,000.00 million as on December 31, 2014, CCL's shares are listed with Dhaka
Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange. Having a good market depth, the shares are
being traded at an average price of Tk.81.90 as on November 10,2015. Confidence cement is
the first IS0 9001:2008 certified cement manufacturing company in Bangladesh. The Head

6 n i

For President & CEO
Sarwat Amina
Exacutive Vice President

Credit Rating Information and Sarvices Lid,
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Graphical Presentation of the Financial Highlights
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Others Financial information, Ratio Analysis & Manpower position :

Particulars

18 months end

ed

12 months ended

As at

As at

30 June2016 | 31 December 2014 L 0z 2011

Other Financial Information
No. of Share 44,993,520 44,993,520 44,993,520 44,993,520 37,454,600
Shareholders' equity per share Tk. 73.75 Tk. 63.66 Tk. 62.63 Tk. 56.74 * Tk. 67.07
Earning per share Tk. 14.80 Tk. 6.32 Tk.7.36 Tk. 6.23 Tk. 5.29
Cash Dividend 37.50% 25% 27.50% 20% 20%
Stock Dividend - . B _ 209
Ratio Analysis:
Current Ratio 1.01:1 1.39:1 1.52:1 1.30:1 1.24:1
Quick Ratio 0.87:1 1.16:1 1.34:1 0.97:1 0.86:1
Debt/Equity Ratio 0.88:1 0.76:1 0.60: 1 0.64:1 0.48:1
Interest Coverage Ratio 6.48 times 4.45 times 4.84 times 4.83 times 10.57 times
Gross Profit to Sales 16.22% 15.97% 20.37% 17.17% 14.03%
Net Profit to Sales 12.04% 5.55% 9.51% 8.57% 8.85%
Return on capital emploveed (ROCE) 21.53% 15.51% 15.12% 13.63% 9.07%
Return on equity 21.54% 9.95% 12.47% 11.20% 7.75%
Price earning ratio 545 16.78 16.78 16.77 23.53
Dividend payout ratio 0.25 0.40 037 0.32 0.91
Dividend coverage ratio 0.39 times 0.25 times 0.27 times 0.31 times 0.26 times
Asset Turnover ratio 1.53 times 1.57 times 1.08 times 1.13 times 1.79 times
Markel price per share as on 30 June/31 Dec. B80.70 106.70 123.90 104.50 124.50
Manpower position :
Managers & Officer 162 154 129 115 114
Staffs 117 414 285 308 324
Workers 566 238 250 223 153

845 806 764 646 591

14
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Value Added Statement

01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 % 31 December 2014 Yo
Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
Value Added
Revenue 5,530,112,567 5,123,276,401
Other Income 294,782,100 68,456,761
5,824,894,667 5,191,733,162
Payment to suppliers for materials & other services (4,356,727,607) (4,159,425,086) i
1,468,167,060 100 % 1,032,308,076 100 %
Distribution as follows
Employee Cost 307,680,202 20.96% 241,865,428 23.43%
Directors 33,427 197 2.28% 32,652,398 3.16%
Govt., 147,904,069 10.07% 180,247,247 17.46%
Finance Provider 119,831,174 B.16% 114,029,811 11.05%
608,842,642 41.47% 568,794,884 55.10%
Retained for Re-investment & future growth
Dep reciation 187,226,808 12.75% 173,192,563 16.78%
Amortization 6,112,500 0.42% 5,962,500 (1.58%
Retained Earning 665,985,110 45.36% 284 358,129 27.55%
859,324 418 58.53% 463,513,192 144.90%
1,468,167,060 100 % 1,032,308,076 100 %
01 January, 15 01 July, 13
to to
30 June, 16 31 Dec, 14
20.96% s,

43.360% —I

10.07%

8.16%

12.75%

0.42%

M Employee Cost

W Directors

" lGovernment

B Financial Provider

M Depreciation

B Amortization
Retained Earning

15

0.58%

16.78%

Ii 23.43%

3.16%

11.05%

Employee Cost
M Directors

[[IGovernment
Financial Provider

B Depreciation

© Amortization

M Retained Earning
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Directors' Report
For the period of 18 months ended 30 June 2016

The Directors of the Board of Confidence Cement Limited
have the pleasure in submitting their report and the
audited financial statements of vour Company for the
period of 18 months ended 30 June 2016. The Directors'
Report is prepared in compliance with the Section 184 of
the Companies Act 1994, Rules and Regulations of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh ( ICAB),
Listing Rules of Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
(DSE & CSE ) and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012.

Industry Outlook

Urbanization rate is increasing day by day which
ultimately transforming in to development of Real State
Sector. However, high rate of house rent in the urban area
tends middle income group people to manage so nehow
to invest in real estate in order to own living space to
avoid monthly house rent as well. Low interest rate
compared to recent past and avilability of housing
finance are also alluring them. Because of the
consequence of these cumulative effects of the above
mentioned factors and real state business is getting
momentum. We all know that Bangladesh is as developing
country and it has huge potential in the coming days and
we are maintaing above 6% GDP for last few years and
2015-16 country has achieved 7% GDP. Due to the
massive infrastructure development project taken by the
government we should expect that a huge construction
will be required in future and cement is one of the major
ingredient of the construction ‘We hope that 10%-15%
continuous growth of cement selling in the coming years .

Progress of Expansion Project in Unit 3

You should be happy to know that the expansion project
of Unit-3 of the Company is going on in full swing and
65% of works have been completed . After completion of
this project the production capacity will be 4,500 M.T per
day.It is expected that the commercial production of this
project will commence by the end of April 2017,

Share of Profit from Associate Companies

You must be aware that meanwhile the Company
invested three Associates companies such as
Confidence Power Limited, Confidence Electric Limited
and Energypac Confidece Power Venture Limited.
During the period under reviw of 18 months ended 30
June, 2016 Tk. 252.44 million has been earned as share of
profit (last two years) from the above associates
Companies.

in

A comparative statement of share of profit from assiciate
are stated below:

January 2015 July 2013
to to
Company (s) Ownership June 2016 Dec. 2014
Confidence Power Ltd. 25% 42,127 407 19,850,034
Confidence ElectricLtd.  49% 118,967,149 (57,056,785)
Energypac Confidence
Power Venture Lid. 50%, 91,347,129 (21,109,857)
252,441,685 (58,316,608)

Production

During the period under review the Company was able to
produce at cement plant 873,457 M.T as against 707,258
M.T in previous period and at Ready-mix plant 1,264,492
CFT as against 1,076,621 CFT in previous period which is
summarized in the following table :

January 2015 July 2013

to to
30 June 2016 31 Dec. 2014

Production ' MT 873,457 707,258

CementPlant I pocity Ulilzation | (in %) 78 &
Resly-ahitx Plant|— P[fILILlU:lLTJ'I : l__"[_L’ I,E&,é‘?? -l,_f]_?ﬁ,l')lL
Capacity Utilization {in'th) 35 30

_Sales

The overall sales performance for the period ended 30
June 2016 showed a steady upward trend. During the
period under review sales increased at Cement Plant by
15% in quantity and 11% in value . On the other side
sales also increased at Ready-mix Plant by 13% in
quantity and 23% in value . To boost sales the management

16
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of the company declared sales scheme for dealers.
Emphasis was given to improve the relationship with the
valued customers to ensure future market growth. We
hope that the Company will be able to maintain decent
growth rate in the coming days toa.

Sales performance in Cement and Ready-mix plant of the
company are shown in the follwing table :

Jan 2015 to June 2016 July 201340 Dec 2014 Growth'h

Particular

Unit| Qg Tk o | W b | &

CementPlant  |M.T 808,512 |5,380,208.431 | 704,706 {4,829,037,588 | 15 | 11
Ready mix Plant|Cft |1264,456 | 376,317,324 1,120,637 306113478 [ 13 | 23

Financial Results

The operating financial results of the Company for the
period ended 30 June 2016 as compared to previous
period are summarized hereunder :

January 2015 July 2013
to to

30 June 2016 31 Dec, 2014
Particulars (in million Taka) (in million Taka)
Net revenue 5,530.11 5,123.28
Gross profit 897.06 818.33
Net profit before tax 769.63 486.61
Net profit after tax 665.99 284.36
Gross profit to Turnover 16.22% 16.00%
Net profit to Turnover 12.04% 5.55%
Earning per share (EPS) Tk. 14.80 Tk.6.32

Contribution to the National Exchequer

The company contributed total amount of Tk
1,270,527,662 to the the National Exchequer in the form
of Value Added Tax (Vat), Customs duty and Advance
Income Tax during for the period of 18 months ended on
30 June 2016 . The break-up of these payments are shown
in the table :

January 2015 July 2013
to to

Govt. Revenue 30 June 2016 31 Dec. 2014
Vat 783,475,422 671,218,673
Customs duty 305,399,879 252,027,003
Advance income tax 181,652,361 177,826,863
Total Taka 1,270,527,662 1,101,072,539
Proposed Dividend

The Board of Directors of Confidence Cement Limited
has been pleased to recommend final cash dividend@
37.50% amounting to Tk. 168.73 million for the period of

18 months ended on 30 June 2016 ( already disbursed
27.50% as interim cash dividend of Tk. 123.74 million
having Record dated 19 May, 2016 )

Re-appointment of Managing Director

As per provision of Companies Act 194, Managing
Director Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua's tenure was expired
on 30 June, 2016. The Board of Directors have
recommended in its board meeting held on 30 April, 2016
to re-appoint Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua as Managing
Director of the Company for next five years w.e.f 1 July
2016 to 30 June 2021 subject to approval of shareholders
in the 25th Annual General Meeting.

Appointment and re-appointment of Directors

The Board of Directors have recommended in its board
meeting held on 30 April, 2016 to appoint Mr. Salman
Karim, S/O Engr. Rezaul Karim of House - 375, Road -9/B,
Block-ID, Bashundra R/A, Dhaka as new director of the
Company subject to approval of shareholders in the 25th
Annual General Meeting,.

As per Section 91(2) of the Companies Act 1994 and
Articles 127 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Engr. Rezaul Karim and Mrs. Runu Anwar
both Directors shall retire by rotation from the Board in
the 25th Annual General Meeting. Being eligible under
Article 127 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the retiring Directors have offered themselves for re-
election.

Re-appointment of Independent Directors

Engr. A.ZM Sazzadur Rahman and Engr. AKM
Rashiduddin Ahmed both Independent Directors were
appointed by the Board of Directors on 24 October, 2013
and was approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting held on 25 June,2014 . Their three years
terms will be expired on 30 November, 2016.

As per BSEC Notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/
134/44 dated 07 August, 2012 the tenure of office of an
Independent Director shall be period of 3 (three) years
which may extended for one time only. Being eligible for
re-appointment Engr. A.Z.M Sazzadur Rahman and Engr.
AKM Rashiduddin Ahmed offer themselves for re-
appointment for another term of three years. Accordingly
the Board re-appointed Engr. A.Z.M Sazzadur Rahman
and Engr. A KM Rashiduddin Ahmed
Independent Director for the 2nd term subject to approval
of shareholders in the 25th Annual General Meeting,

respectively as
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Appointment of Auditors

The present auditor of the Company M/S Syful Shamsul
Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants will retire at 25th
Annual General Meeting. Though eligible but they have
conveyed their un-willingness to accept re-appointment
as auditor for the year 2016-17. After necessary scrutiny
from panel, the Audit Committee recommends
appointment of M/S Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.,,
Chartered Accountants as the auditors of the Company
for the year 2016-2017. The Directors endorsed the
recommendation of the Audit Committee for
appointment of the auditors for the year 2016-2017
subject to approval of in the 25th Annual General
Meeting,

Audit Committee of the Board

During the year the Board of Audit Committee was set up
to review the financial results, audit and compliance with
the  statutory  requirements. The Committee
recommended to the Board of Directors, the appointment
of the Company's auditors and reviewed the scope of
internal audit. The committee consist of the following
directors :

1. Engr. AZM Sazzadur Rahman  ( Independent Director) Chairman

2 Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua (Managing Director) ~ Member
3 Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan (Director) Member
4. Engr. A KM Rashiduddin Ahmed (Independent Director)  Member

Corporate Governance and Compliance

The Board of Directors of the Company firmly believes
that practice of Good Corporate Governance and
transparency is a sine qua non toward ensuring a
disciplined and a sustainable organization. Confidence
Cement Ltd. designed the carporate Governance systems
and practices to ensure adequate internal control in
operational process, transparency and accountability.

The Corporate Governance structure specifies the
distribution of rights and responsibilities among different
executives and spells out the rules and procedures for
making decisions on corporate affairs. The Role of
Regulatory Authority is very important in respect of
Corporate Governance practices.Confidence Cement Ltd.
is pledge-bound to comply with all requirements of
Regulatory Authorities. We confirm that the Company
has complied with all relevant guidelines of Bangladesh

18

Securities and Exchange Commission's (BSEC)
Notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ Admin/44
dated 7 August 2012.The compliance report is appended
herewith as Annexure I to Annexure IV. Further, a
Certificate of Compliance required under the said
Guidelines, is provided by M.A. Mallik & Co, Chartered
Accountants also annexed to this report in Annexure V.
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coming years for the smooth growth of the Company.
Finally, Members of the Board of Directors also put on

that we

record their deep appreciation and thanks to all
executives, staffs and workers for their hard work,
dedication,sincerity and commitment that they have
shown for steady growth of the Company

May Allha bless us all.

On behalf of the Board

Dated : 10 November, 2016 Engr. Rezaul Karim

Chairman
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Five years financial position :
Taka in "000

18 months ended 12 months ended
Particulars as at as at
30 June 2016 |31 December 2014 gt cue aFL

Amount in BDT,

ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 1,853,307 1,935,796 2,009,475 1,895,072 1,878,167
Capital work in progress 1,194,498 316,435 108,267 87,968 83
Investment 243,548 291,747 342,801 556,093 724,924
Investment in associates 279,211 40,450 95,699 - x -
Total non-current assets 3,570,564 2,584,428 2,556,245 2,539,133 2,603,174
Inventories 381,681 396,304 233412 360,256 324,813
Trade Receivable 762,690 739,052 583,170 445,863 231,615
Advances, deposits and prepayments 1,129,272 1,023.335 816,433 645,506 481,820
Other receivables 118,852 90,530 72,934 50,113 33,600
Short term investment in fixed assets 144,600 126,009 140,028 -
Cash and cash equivalents 138,340 68,115 108,087 43,105 59,512
Total current assets 2,675,435 2,443 435 1,954,064 1,544,843 1,131,360
Total Assets 6,245,999 5,027 863 4,510,309 4,083,976 3,734,534
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
Share Capital 449,935 449,935 449,935 449,935 374,946
Share Premium 658,089 658,089 658,090 658,090 H58,090
General Reserve 371,863 371,863 371,863 371,863 371,863
Revaluation Reserve 675,262 743,162 786,921 754,994 788,083
Fair value reserve - (9,167) 42,911 -
Retained earnings 1,163,470 630,773 508,462 259,143 321,961
Total equity 3,318,619 2,864,655 2,818,182 2,494,025 2,514,943
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long term loans 3,150 67,044 78,725 52,656 22,326
Defined benefit obligation (Gratuity) 49,696 35,661 28,031 22,509 15,657
Deffered tax liability 235,425 302,316 303,248 322,840 266,269
Total non-current liabilities 288,271.00 405,021 410,004 398,005 304,252
Current liabilities
Trade payable 187,692 167,770 96,381 174,798 211,868
Short term loans 1,962,553 1,303,283 856,009 840,787 581,481
Current portion of long term loans 17,280 28,080 40,920 36,448 23,700
rrovision for WPPF and welfare fund 28,775 20,048 25,319 =
Currlent tax liability 182,414 133,868 157,837 139,913 98,290
Other liabilities 260,395 105,138 105,657 - -
Total current liabilities 2,639,109 1,758,187 1,282,123 1,191,946 915,339
Total liabilities 2,927,380 2,163,208 1,692,127 1,589,951 1,219,591
Total Equity and liabilities 6,245,999 5,027,863 4,510,309 4,083,976 3,734,534
22
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Annexure I

Five Years Comprehensive Income Statement

Taka in '000

i 18 months ended 12 months ended
Parti
e s 030 Jung 2016 | December 2014|283 2012 2011
Amount in BDT,
Revenue 5,530,112 5,123,276 3,481,284 3,271,923 2,240,791
Cost of goods sold (4,633,055) (4,304,945) (2,765,199) (2,710,292) (1,926,361)
Gross Profit 897,057 818,331 716,085 561,631 314,430
Selling and distribution (118,352) (88,227) (51,168) (37,056) (24,903)
Administrative (125,698) (111,704) (70,979) (59,041) (45,166)
Other operating income 7,063 8,420 13,046 24977 46,326
Trading Profit 660,070 626,820 606,984 490,511 290,687
Finance cost (119,831) (114,030) (100,907) (81,699) (24,180)
Finance Income 35,276 45,197 23,616
Profit before workers profit partcipation fund 575,515 557,987 529,693 408,812 266,507
Contribution to WPPF (28,775) (27,899) (25,319 (20,441) (13,325)
Operating profit before income tax 546,740 530,088 504,374 388,371 253,182
Non-operating income (29,549) 14,839 15 m
Share of profit / (loss) of associates (Net of tax) 252,441 (58,316) (30,840) -
Profit before income tax 769,632 486,611 473,549 388,371 253,182
Proviion for income tax
Current year (147,904) (180,248) (128,240) (97,970) (44,954)
Deferred tax T 44,257 (22,005) (14,137) (10,000) (10,000)
Net profit after tax 665,985 284,358 331,172 280,401 198,228
Other comprehensive income :
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss :
Change in fair value of available for sale financial assets - (52,079) - -
Total comprehensive income 665,985 232,279 331,172 280,401 198,228
Earning per share 14.80 6.32 7.36 3 6.23 5.29
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Annexure II
The Directors also report that :

The Company is determined to ensure good governance by complying with all the applicable rules and regulations of Corporate
Governance and the Directors are pleased to confirm the following:

(a)  The financial statement together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 1994 and
Securities & Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable rules etc. These statements present fairly the company's state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

(c) Appropriate Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements and accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

(d) The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in the preparation of financial statements.

(e) The systems of internal control are sound and have been effectively implemented and monitored.

(f) There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

(g) The profitability of the company has increased.

(h) The number of board meetings and the attendance of directors during the period ended 30 June 2016 were as follows :

Meetings
Name Position Held Attended
Engr. Rezaul Karmm Chairman 5 5
Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua Managing Director 5 !
Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan Director 5 5
Mrs. Runu Anwar Director 5 5
Mr. Imran Karim Director ] 5
Engr. A.SM Sazzadur Rahman Independent Director 5 5
Engr. A K.Rashiduddin Ahmed Independent Director 5 8
Annexure III
Pattern of Shareholding
A per SEC guidelines condition no. 1.5 (xxi) , the pattern of shareholding status as on 30 June, 2016 is given below :
No. of sh
Particulars i 5 gl %o Remarks
holding
(i) Parent/subsidiary [ Associated Companies Nil - The company is not any
subsidary of any company subsidiary of any company
(ii) Director, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
CFO and Internal Auditor :
Director -
Engr. Rezaul Karim 3,185,991 7.08
Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua 2,107,812 4.68
Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan 1,675,057 372
Mr. Imran Karim 1,548,235 344
Mrs. Runu Anwar 1,227,167 273
Sponsors ( other than Directors) 817,578 1.82
Company Secretary
Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf 2,359 0.01
|| (iii) Shareholding ten percent ( 10%) or more - -
voting interest in the compamy
(iv) Local institution / General Public 34,429,321 76.52
44,993,520 100.00
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ANNEXURE - IV

Corporate Governance Compliance Report

Status of compliance of Corporate Governance as per the guidelines of the Securities & Exchange Commission’s Notification No SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 and Notification No- SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July

(Report under Condition No. 7.00)

2013

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied | Not Complied

Remarks
(If any)

1.0

Board of Directors

Board’s Size

1.1

Board members shall not be less than 5 (Five) and more than 20
(Twenty)

1.2

Independent Director:

1.2 ()

At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the
company’s board shall be independent directors.

1.2

For the purpose of this clause “Independent directors” means a

director

1.2 (ii) (a)

Independent directors da not hold any share or hold less than
one percent (1%) shares

v

1.2 (i1) (b)

Who is not connected with the company’s any sponsor or
director or shareholder who holds one percent (1%} or more
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis
of family relationship. His/her family members also should not
held above mentioned shares in the company: Provided that
spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-
law and daughter-in-law shall be considered as family
memboers.

1.2 (i) (¢)

who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary
or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary/ associated
companies;

1.2 (i) (d)

who is not a member, director or officer of any stock exchange;

1.2 (ii) (e}

who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member of
stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

1.2 Gi) (D

Who is not a partner ar an executive or was not a partner or an
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned
company'’s statutory audit firm.

1.2 Gi) (g)

who shall not be an independent director in more than 3 (three)
listed companies;

1.2 (ii) (h)

who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank or a
Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI});

1.2 (i) (i)

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving
moral turpitude.

1.2 (iii)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board of
directors and approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM).

1.2 (iv)

The post of independent director(s) can not remain vacant for
more than 90 (ninety) days.

1.2 (v)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

1.2 (vi)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a
period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one)
term only.

3.8

1.3 (i)

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable ndividual with
integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial,
regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to business.

1.3 (i)

The person should be a Business Leader/Corporate Leader/
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business
Studies or Law background/ Professionals like Chartered
Accountants, Cost & Management Accountants, Chartered
Secretaries. The independent director must have at least 12
(twelve)  years  of  corporate management/professional
experiences.
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied Not Complied

Remarks
(If any)

1.3 (iii)

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed subject
to prior approval of the Commission.

Not
Applicable

14

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected
from among the directors of the company. The Board of
Directors shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ)

15

Directors’ Reporl to Shareholders

The directors of the companies shall include the following
additional slatements in the Directors’ Report prepared under
section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994:(Act no. xviii of 1994):-

1.5 (i)

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the
industry.

1.5 (i}

Segment —wise or product-wise performance.

1.5 (iii)

Risks and concerns.

1.5 (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and
Net Profit margin.

1.5 (v)

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss

1.5 (vi)

Basis for related party fransactions- a statement of all related
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report.

1.5 (vii)

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/or
through any others instruments.

Not
Applicable

1.5 (viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the
company goes far initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public
Offering (RPO), Right Otfer, Direct Listing etc.

Not
Applicable

1.5 (ix)

if significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial
performance  and  Arnnual  Financial = Statements  the
management shall explain about the variance on their Annual
Report.

Mo such
matter to
report on

1.5 (x)

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

1.5 (xi)

The financial statements prepared by the management of the
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

1.5 (xii)

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been
maintained.

1.5 (xiii)

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied
in preparation of the financial statements and that the
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment,

1.5 (xiv)

International ~ Accounting  Standards  (IAS)  /Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS)/ International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BERS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and any departure
there-from has been adequately disclosed.

1.5 (xv)

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been
cffectively implemented and monitored.

1.5 (xvi)

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company is
not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

1.5 (xvii)

Signilicant deviations from the last yeai"s operating results of
the issuer company shall highlighted and the reasons thereof
should be explained.
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Condition T Compliance Status Remarks
itle
No. Complied Not Complied (If any)
1.5 (xviii) Key operating and financial date of at least preceding 5 (five) o
years shall be summarized.
1.5 (xix) If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) Not
for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given. Applicable
1.5 (xx) The number of Board meetings held during the year and o
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.
1.5 (xxd) The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the aggregate number of shares (along with name wise

details where stated below) held by:

1.5 (xxiMa) | the pattern / Subsidiary / Associated Companies and other o
related parties (name wise details) of sharcholding shall be 5
reported to disclose the aggregate number of shares (along
with name wise details where stated below) held by :-
1.5 (xxi)(b) | Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief o
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and
minor children (name wise details);
1.5 (xxi)(c) | Top Five Executive other than mentioned above; o
1.5 (xxiMd) | Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest o

in the company (name wise details).

1.5 (xxii)

In case of appointment/ re-appointment of a director the company shall disclose

the following information to the

shareholders:
1.5 (xxii)(a) | a brief resume of the director; v
1.5 (xxiil(b) | nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; J
1.5 (xxii)(c) | names of companies in which the person also holds the v

directorship and the membership of committees of the board.

2.0

Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit & Company Secretary (CS)

21

Appointment

The company shall appoint a Chief Financial Officer (CFO), a
Head of Internal Audit {Internal Control and Compliance) and
& Compnny Secretary (CS) The Board of Directors should
clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the
CFQ, the Head of Internal Audit and the C5.

J

2.2

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings

The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors, provided that the
CFO and/or the Company Secretary shall not attend such part
of a meeting of the Board of Directors which involves
consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal
matters,

Audit Committee;

3 (i)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-
committee of the Board of Directors.

3 (i)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good
monitoring system within the business.

3 (iii)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board of
Directors. The duties of the Audit shall be clearly set forth in
writing,.

3.1

Constitution of the Audit Committee

3.1(1)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three)
members.

3.1 (i)

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall
include at least 1(one} independent director.

I
=3
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

Remarks

Complied

Not Complied

(If any)

3.1 (iii)

All members of the audit committee should be “financially
literate” and at least 1(one) member shall have accounting or
related financial management experience.

3.1 (iv)

When the term of service of the Committee members

expires or there is any circumstance causing any Committee
member fo be unable to hold office until expiration of the
term of service, thus making the number of the Committee
members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three)
persons, the Board of Directors shall appoint the new
Committee member(s) to fill up the wvacancy (ies)
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of
vacancy(ies) in the Committee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Committee.

v

3.1 (v)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
committee.

3.1 (vi)

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

3.2

Chairman of the Audit Committee

3.2(1)

The Board of directors shall select 1 (one) member of the
Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit Committee,
who shall be an independent director.

3.2 (ii)

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in the
Annual General Meeting (AGM).

3.3

Role of Audit Committee

3.3 (i)

Oversee the financial reporting process.

3.3 (i)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

3.3 (i)

Monitor Internal Control Risk management process.

3.3 (iv)

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

3.3 (w)

Review along with the management, the annual financial
statements before submission to the board for approval.

LSS S [

3.3 (vi)

Review along with the management, the quarterly and half
vearly financial statement before submission to the board for
approval.

<,

3.3 (vii)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

3.3 (viii)

Review statement of significant related party transactions
submitted by the management.

3.3 (ix)

Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control
weakness issued by the statutory auditors.

Not
App]icable

33 (x)

When money is raised through initial Public Offering
(IPO}/Repeat  Public Offering (RPO)/Rights the
company shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the
usesfapplications of funds by major category (capital
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working capital,

issue

etc), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly
declaration of financial results. Further, on an annual basis,
the company shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for
the purposes other than those stated the offer
document/prospectus.

in

Not
Applicable

3.4

Reporting of the Audit Committee

3.4.1

Reporting to the Board of Directors

3.4.1 (i)

The Audit Commiltee shall report on its activities to the
Board of Directors.

J/

3.4.1 (i)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board

of Directors on th

e following findin

gs, if any:-

3.4.1 (i) (@)

Report on conflicts of interests;

No such
matter to
report on
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Not Complied

Remarks
(If any)

3.4.1 (ii) (b)

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material
defect in the internal control system;

Not
Applicable

3.4 (i) (c)

Suspected infringement of laws including securities related
laws, rules and regulations;

Not
Applicable

3.4.1 (i) (d)

Any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of
Directors immediately,

Not
Applicable

342

if the Audit Committee has reported to the Board of
Directors about anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and has
discussed with the Board of Directors and the management
that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification 9 has been
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report
such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board of Directors for three times or
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of
first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is earlier.

»

No such
matter to
report on

3.5

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee,
including any report made to the Board of Directors under
condition 3.4.1 (i) above during the year, shall be signed by
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the
annual report of the issuer company;

External/Statutory Auditors:

The issuer company should not engage its external / statutory auditors to perform the following services of the

company; namely:-

4(i)

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions.

4 (ii)

Financial information systems design and implementation.

L

4 (iii)

Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting
records or financial statements.

“

4 (iv)

Broker-dealer services,

4 (v)

Actuarial services.

4 (vi)

Internal audit services.

4 (vii)

Any other service that the Audit Committee determines.

4 (viii)

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
possess any share of the company they audit at least during
the tenure of their audit assignment of that company.

N A

4 (ix)

Audit/certification services on compliance of Corporate
Governance as required under clause (i) of condition no. 7

Subsidiary Company

5(i)

Provisions relaling to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be made applicable
to the composition of the Board of Directors of the
subsidiary company.

Not
Applicable

5 (i)

Al least I(one) independent director on the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the
Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.

Not
Applicable

5 (iii)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following Board
meeting of the holding company.

Not
Applicable

5 (iv)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of
the subsidiary company also,

Not
Applicable
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied Not Complied

Remarks
(If any)

5(v)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the financial statements, in particular the
investments made by the subsidiary company,

Not

Applicable

Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that :-

6 (i)

They have reviewed financial statements for the year and that

to the best of their knowledge and be

lief:-

6 (i) (a)

these statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading,

6 (i) (b)

these statements together present a true and fair view of the
company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

6 (ii)

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s
code of conduct.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

7 (i)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a Professional
Accountant/Secretary  (Chartered  Accountant/Cost &
Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary) regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelines of the Commission and shall send the same to
the sharcholders along with the Annual Report on a yearly
basis.

7 (i)

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with
the Annexure attached, in the directors’ report whether the
company has complied with these conditions.
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ANNEXURE - V
Certificate of Compliance Report

M. A. MALLIK & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Head Office: Branch Office :

Aziz Chamber (2nd Floor) Room No.6, First Floor

6. Jubilee Road, Chlttagong. Dost Building, H. S. Surhwardy Rood
Phone : 613331,2853523 Chittagong. Phone No. : 622176

Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines
of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission to the shareholders of
Confidence Cement Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) by Confidence Cement Limited
(the Company) for period 1st January, 2015 to 30th June, 2016 at stipulated in clause 7(i) of
the BSEC Notification No: SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated: 7th August 2012.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines is the responsibility of
the Company's management. Our examination was limited to the procedure and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of

an opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above-mentioned notification.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

M. A 1k 4

Dated, Chittagong Chartered Accountants

November 06, 2016
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Report of the Audit Committee

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee has been determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with the
code of Corporate Governance. The Committee is appointed by and responsible to the Board of Directors. The Audit
Committee is assigned with oversight of financial reporting, disclosure , risk management and internal control,
regulatory compliance and discipline of corporate operation complying with the rules and norms of the company.

Composition of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee in now composed of the following members :

1.  Engr. A.ZM Sazzadur Rahman (Independent Director) Chairman
2. Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua (Managing Director) Member
S Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan (Director) Member
4. Engr. AK.M Rashiduddin Ahmed (Independent Director) Member

Meeting and Attendance

During the period of 18 months ended 30 June , 2016 the Audit Committee held five meetings. Proceedings of the
Audit Committee were reported regularly to the Board of Directors. The details of attendance of the Audit Committee
members have been shown as below :

No. of Meetings
Name of Members Position Held Attended

Engr. A.Z.M Sazzadur Rahman Chairman b 5
(Independent Director)

Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua Member 5 3
(Managing Director)

Mr. Shah Muhammed Hasan Member 5 5
(Director) )

Engr. A K.M Rashiduddin Ahmed Member 5 5

(Independent Director)

Role and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

The roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are clearly mentioned in the Terms of Reference (TOR) of
Committee. The Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling effectively its oversight responsibility for
the Company's accounting and financial reporting processes and internal control systems of the Company. The
Committee has been responsible to :

® Monitoring and reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the company's financial reporting process,
internal control and risk management system.

@ Monitoring and reviewing the arrangements to ensure objectivity and effectiveness of the external and
internal audit functions. Examine audit findings and material weakness in the system and monitor
implementation of audit action plans.

® Reviewing the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements and other financial results of the
company and upon its satisfaction of the review, recommend them to the board for approval.

® Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appoinment or removal of external auditors.

® Reviewing and monitoring the company’s compliance with laws, regulations and codes of conduct with a
view to safeguard the interest of all stakeholders of the company.
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Activities carried out during the period
During the period under review, the committee, interalia focused on the following activities :
i) Approved Annual Audit Plan for the year 2016-2017

ii)  Reviewed the effectiveness of internal control and also reviewed audit objection of Head of Internal
Audit and also reviewed points or suggestions and amendments by the Internal Auditor,

iii) Reviewed the Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual Accounts of the Company for submission to the Board
for Approval.

iv)  Met with the members of the external auditors and had discussion on the audit of financial statements
of the Company.

v)  Recommended the appointment of M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. for the period ended 30 June 2016
and M/5 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. for the year 2016-2017 respectively as External Auditors of the
Company

Finally the audit committee would like to express their sincere thanks to the members of the Board , key management
personnel, internal audit division and all employees for their utmost dedication for achieving transparency in
performance and all sorts of co-operation extended to the committee in discharge of its responsibilities.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Date : 31 October, 2016 / —_r# E’;ug-/

Engr. A.Z.M. Sazzadur Rahman
Chairman
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AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CONFIDENCE CEMENT LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Confidence Cement Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Statement
of Financial Position as at 30 June 2016, Staternent of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Statement of Cash Flows for the period (eighteen months) then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we com ply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

The financial statements of the Company's associates, Confidence Electric Limited, Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited and
Confidence Power Limited, were unaudited. Qur opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of the company's
associates, is based on the unaudited financial statements and reports provided by the management of those company.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30 June 2016 and its financial performance and cash flows for the period (eighteen
months) then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Other matter

The financial statements of the company and its associates, Confidence Electric Limited, Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited
and Confidence Power Limited, were unaudited for the period from 01 July 2013 to 31 December 2013 of the com parative period

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In aceordance with the Companies Act 1994 and Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the following;

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from our
examination of these books;

iii) the Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of accounts; and

iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business,

31 October 2016, Chittagong Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Confidence Cement Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2016
30 June 2016 31 December 2014

Note (s) Taka Taka
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 1,853,306,834 1,935,795,338
Capital work-in-progress 5 1,194,498,749 316,435,955
Investments 6 243,548,486 291,747,132
Investments in associates 7 279,211,141 40,450,554
Total non-current assets 3,370,565,210 2,584,428,979
Current assets
Inventories 8 381,681,467 396,303,714
Trade receivables 9 762,689,419 739,051,832
Advances, deposits and prepayments 10 1,129,272,069 1,023,334,440
Other receivables 11 118,852,516 90,529,372
Short term investments in Fixed Deposits 12 144,599,563 126,099,000
Cash and cash equivalents 13 138,339,620 68,115,966
Total current assets 2,675,434, 654 2,443,434,324
Total Assets 6,245,999 864 5,027,863,303
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital 14 449,935,200 449 935,200
Share premium 658,089,549 658,089,549
General reserve 15.01 371,862,754 371,862,754
Revaluation reserve 15,02 675,261,395 743,162,356
Fair value reserve - (9,167,533)
Retained earnings 1,163,470,680 650,773,033
Total Equity 3,318,619,578 2,864,655,359
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Long term loans 16 3,150,562 67,043,643
Defined benefit obligations (gratuity) 17 49,696,235 35,661,636
Deferred tax liability 18 235,424,598 302,316,169
Total non-current liabilities 288,271,395 405,021,448
Current liabilities
Trade payables 19 187,691,730 167,770,934
Short term loans 20 1,962,552,995 1,303,282,125
Current portion of long term loans 21 17,280,000 28,080,000
Provision for WPPF and welfare fund 22 28,775,767 20,047,002
Current tax liability 23 182,413,304 133,868,341
Other liabilities 24 260,395,095 105,138,094
Total current liabilities 2,639,108,891 1,758,186,496
Total Liabilities 2,927 380,286 2,163,207,944
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,245,999,864 5,027,863,303

The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements

Engr. Rezaul Karim R upam Kishore Barua Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

As per our annexed report of same date - B )
Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

31 October 2016, Chittagong
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Confidence Cement Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the period (eighteen months) ended 30 June 2016

Note (s)

Revenue 25
Cost of sales 26
Gross Profit
Selling and distribution expenses 27
Administrative expenses 28
Other operating income 29
Profit from operating activities
Finance costs 30
Finance income 31
Profit before Workers profit participation fund
Contribution to WPPF and welfare fund 22
Profit after Workers profit participation fund
Non-operating income/(loss) 32
Share of profit/(loss) of associates (Net of tax) 33
Profit before income tax
Provision for income tax:

- Current tax 23

- Deferred tax 18
Net profit after tax
Other comprehensive income:
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss:
Change in fair value of available for sale financial assets
Total comprehensive income
Earnings per share ' 34

01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
5,530,112,567 5,123,276,401
(4,633,055,191) (4,304,945,997)

897,057,376 818,330,404
(118,352,620) (88,226,638)
(125,698,670} *(111,703,447)

7,063,542 8,420,449

660,069,628 626,820,768
(119,831,174) (114,029,811)

35,276,873 45,197,110

575,515,327 557,988,067
(28,775,767) (27,899,403)

546,739,560 530,088,664
(29,549,983) 14,839,202

252,441,685 (58,316,608)

769,631,262 486,611,258
(147,904,069) (180,247,247

44,257,917 (22,005,882)

665,985,110 284,358,129

- (52,079,048)

r (52,079,048)
665,985,110 232,279,081
14.80 6.32

The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements

=TI 2 N

l'lupam Kishore Barua

Engr. Rezaul Karim
Managing Director

Chairman

As per our annexed report of same date

31 October 2016, Chittagong
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Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf
Company Secretary

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
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CONFIDENCE CEMENT LIMITED

Confidence Cement Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period (eighteen months) ended 30 June 2016

Amognt in Taka

gn

i

=

Share Share General Revalution Fair Value Retained Total
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings

Balance ason 1 July 2013 449,935,200 638,089,549 371,862,754 808,799,952 42,911,515 411,958,353 2,743,557 502
Adjustment for investment in associates - - - - = (12,346,063} (12,346,063
Decrease in Fair value of investment in quoted shares = = i - {52,074,048) - (52,079,048)
Adjustment for depreciation on revalued assets - - - (90,234.615) - 90,534,615 -
Deferred tax adjustment on revaluation surplus : = 2 24,897,014 - - 14,897,019
Cash dividend for the year 2013 ] 2 = - - (123,732,180) (123,732,180
Profit after tax for the period 2014 - - - 5 - 284,358,129 *284,356,129
Balance as at 31 December 2014 449,935,200 658,089,549 371,862,754 743,162,356 {9,167,533) 650,773,033 2,864,655,359
Balance as on 1 January 2015 449935200 608,089,549 371,801.754 743,162,356 [4,167,533) B50,773,033 2,864,655,359
Reclassification of fair value reserve on changes of

classification of financial instrument - . - L 9 167,533 . 9,167,533
Effect of adjustment on retained eamings of associates - {7,606,098) (7,606,098)
Adjustment for depreciation on revalued assets - - - {90,534,615) - 90,534 615 .
Deferred tax adjustment on revaluation surplus = = - 22633,654 - - 22,633,654
Cash dividend for the vear 2014 = - = = - (112,483, 800) (112,483,800)
Interim dividend paid - - (123,732,180) (123,732,180)
Profit after tax for the period 2016 - - - - - 665,983,110 663,985,110
Balance as at 30 June 2016 449,935,200 158,089,549 371,862,754 675,261,395 . 1,163,470,680 3,318,619,578
Engr. Rezaul Karim Ru pam Kishore Barua Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf

Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
7
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Confidence Cement Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the period (eighteen months) ended 30 June 2016

01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers and others 5,525,733,414 4 802,706,057
Cash payments to suppliers, employees and others (4,772,301,501) (4,624,348,155)
Income tax paid (99,359,106) (140,096,341)
Interest paid (Net) (84,554,301) (68,832,701)
Net cash (used in)/generated by operating activities 569,518,506 (30,571,140)
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (986,140,272) (453,001,104)
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 6,456,741 813,480
Investment in quoted shares 7,855,801 4,499,480
Other investment (1,847,200) (1,987,500)
Short term investments (18,500,563) (8,442,000)
Dividend received (net of tax) 13,576,506 8,271,778
Net cash (used in)/generated by investing activities (978,598,987) (449,845,866)
Cash flows from financing activities
(Repayment) / receipt of long term loans (63,893,081) (31,599,944)
(Repayment) / receipl of short term borrowings 648,470,870 688,723,862
Dividend paid (105,273,654) (179,075,395)
Net cash provided by /(used in) financing activities 479,304,135 478,048,523
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c) 70,223,654 (2,368,483)
Opening cash and cash equivalents 68,115,966 70,484,449
Closing cash and cash equivalents (d+e) 138,339,620 68,115,966

i it

Rupam Kishore Barua
Managing Director

Newaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf
Company Secretary

.

Engr. Rezaul Karim
Chairman

38

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 2016



Confidence Cement Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the period ended 30 June 2016

1.00

1.01

1.02

1.04

2.00

2.01

2.02

THE REPORTING ENTITY

Company's Profile

The Company was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 02 May 1991.The company is listed with Dhaka Stock
Fxchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) as a publicly quoted company.

Company’s Registered Office

The registered office of the company is situated at Confidence Heights, Plot # 1, Lane # 1, Road # 2, Block # L, Halishahar H/E,
Agrabad Access Road, Chittagong.

Nature of Activities

The Principal activities of the company are carrying on business as manufacturer of and dealers in cement and allied materials of
all kinds and varieties whatsoever.

Description of Associates

i) Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited

Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 08 September 2007 as a Private Limited
Company. The Company set up a power plant of 11 MW production capacity at Habigonj and commenced operation and
generation of electricity from 10 January 2009. Confidence Cement Limited holds 50% of ordinary shares in Energypac
Confidence Power Venture Limited.

ii) Confidence Power Limited

Confidence Power Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 23 July 2000 as a Private Limited Company. The principal activities
of the Company are carrying out the business as manufacturer and seller of Spun Prestressed Concrete (SPC) Pole, Prestressed
Concrete (PC) and Prestressed Concrete Railway Sleeper, Prefabricated Construction Materials, Confidence Cement Limited holds
25% of ordinary shares in Confidence Power Limited.

iii) Confidence Electric Limited

Confidence Electric Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 11 February 2010 as a Private Limited Company. The principal
activities of the Company are manufacturing and assembling of Electronic and Electrical goods. Confidence Cement Limited
holds 49% of ordinary shares in Confidence Electric Limited.

BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of accounting except for Cash Flow
Statement in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BASs) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and interpretations of BFRSs and BASs.

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with identified financial
reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirements of BAS 1 — “Presentation of Financial
Statements”. The financial statements comprise of:

i) A statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016.

ii) A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the period ended 30 June 2016.
iii) A statement of changes in equity for the period ended 30 June 2016.

iv) A statement of cash flows for the period ended 30 June 2016.

v) Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

39

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 2016



2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

CONFIDENCE CEMENT LIMITED

Other Regulatory Compliance

"The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the Companies Act 1994
i) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

ii)  The Income Tax Rules, 1984

iii) The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

iv] The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

v)  The Customs Act, 1969

vi) Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006

vii  The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

viii) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

ix) Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

Authorization for Issue

These Financial Statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 31 October 2016,

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention except for Investment in
quoted shares and Property, plant and equipment which are measured at fair value.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is the company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest integer except when otherwise indicated.

Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reason the directors continue o
adopt going concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements. The current revenue generations and resources of the Company
provide sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing business and operations.

Statement of Cash flows

Statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with BAS 7: "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flow from operating
activities have been presented under direct method as per the requirement of Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

Applicable Accounting Standards

The following BASs and BFRSs are applicable for preparation and reporting of the Financial Statements for the period under
review:

BAS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS-2  Inventories

BAS-7  Statement of Cash Flows

BAS-8  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS-10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS-12  Income Taxes

BAS-16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS-17 Leases

BAS-18 Revenue

BAS-19 Employee Benefits

BAS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
BAS5-23 Borrowing Costs

BAS-24 Related Party Disclosures

BAS-28 Investment in Associates & Joint Ventures

BAS-33 Earnings Per Share

BAS5-34 Interim Financial Reporting

BA5-36 Impairment of Assets

BAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS-39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
BFRS5-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

BFRS-8 Operating Segments

BFRS - 12 Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities

BFRS - 13 Fair Value Measurement
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2.10  Standards adopted but not yet effective

211

213

3.00

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) has adopted following new standards and amendments to
standards -

(a) BFRS - Y Financial Instruments
(b) BFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The above standards are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2015, with early adoption
permitted. The Company is assessing the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from the application of BFRS 9 and
BERS 15.

Use of Estimates and Judgment

"The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with BAS and BFRS requires management lo make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.”

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and eritical judgments in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes;

Note: 4 Property, plant and equipment

Note: 8  Inventories

Nate: 9  Trade receivables

Naote: 11 Other receivables

Naote: 17 Defined benefit obligations {gratuity)
Naote: 18 Deferred tax lability

Nate: 23 Current tax liability

Note: 24 Other habalities

Naote: 38 Caontingent liabilities

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in accordance with BAS - 1: Presentation of Financial Statements, for all numeric
imformation in the financial statements, Comparative figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure
better comparability with the current period without causing any impact on the profit and value of assets and liabilities as
reported in the financial statement.

Reporting Period

The financial statements of the company covers the peried from 01 January 2015 to 30 June 2016, Until 31 December 2014, financial
year of the company was trom U1 January to 3} December. The company has changed its financial year end to 30 June to comply
with the requirement of the Notification no. SEC/SRMIC/2011 [1240/445 dated April 27, 2016 of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) and sub-section 35 of section 2 of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 for uniform income year from
first day of July to thirtieth day of June as amended by the provision of section 9 of the Finance Act 2015.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

"The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company’s directors for significant transactions and events that have
material effect within the framework of BAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial
statements have been consistently applied throughout the period and were also consistent with those used in earlier periods.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as prescribed by
the BAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The recommendations of BAS-1 relating to the format of financial statements
were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.”

Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of Financial Statements for the
period ended 30 June 2016 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in preparing the Financial Statements for the
period ended 31 December 20114
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3.02
3.02.01

3.02.02

3.02.03

3.02.04

3.03

3.04

Praperty, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and subsequent
impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of an asset. The cost of self-constructed/installed
assets includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working
condition for its intended use and the cost of dismantling and removing an item and restoring the site on which they are
located.

"When parts of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items
(major components) of Property, Plant and Equipment.”

Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item, if it is
probable that the future benefit embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The
costs of the day to day servicing of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Land is held on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life. In respect of all other property, plant and
equipment, depreciation is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on straight line method
over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is charged on addition from the month (date of service) of acquisition/addition and no depreciation is charged in
the month of disposal. The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed
by the entity. The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as an expense unless it is included in the carrying amount of
another asset.

The principal annual rates are as follows:

Category of assets Rates of depreciation
Building and other Construction 2.5% - 10%
Plant and Machinery 5% - 15%
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5% - 30%
Vehicles 10% - 20%

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at the reporting dates,

Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and resulting gain or
loss is charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Land, Building, Plant and Machineries and Vehicles were revalued by professional valuer Vigilant Survey Associates in
December 2009, The revalued classes of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated over the remaining useful lives.
Difference of depreciation between revalued carrying amount and depreciation based on carrving amount as per assets original
cost has been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Retained Earnings as shown in Statement of Changes in Equity.

Capital Work-In-Progress

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction/acquisition is accounted for as capital work-in-progress until
construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost.

Investments in Associates

The company’s investment in associates is accounted for in the Financial Statements using the Equity Method in accordance
with BAS 28: "Investment in Associates & Joint Ventures", Investment in an associate is initially recognized at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of
acquisition. The investor's share of investees profit or loss is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss. Adjustment after the date
of acquisition to the carrying amount has been made for changes in the investor’s proportionate interest in the investee that
arising from the revaluation of property, plant & equipment and from foreign currency translation differences. The investor’s
share of those changes is recognized in other comprehensive income of the investor,

The excess of company’s share of net assets’ value of associate over cost of investment has been recognized in profit or loss as
share of associate’s profit or loss during acquisition period as per provision of BAS-28.
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3.06

3.06.01

3.06.02

3.06.03

3.06.04

3.06.05
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Inventories

Nature of inventories
Inventories comprise Raw Materials (Clinker, Cypsum, Lime Stone, Fly Ash), Packing Materials, Consumable Stores elc.

Valuation of the inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories includes expenditure incurred in
acquiring these inventories and bringing them to their existing location and condition in accordance with BAS-2 “Inventories”.
Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less any further costs expected to be
incurred to make the sale.”

Category Basis of valuation

Raw materials At cost or net realizable value whichever is lower
Work-in-process At cost

Stores and spares Based on Weighted average cost method :

Financial Assets

The Company initially recognizes loans and receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other financial
assets are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial assel in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Financial assels include Investments, Trade Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, Other Receivables and Cash and
cash equivalents.

Investments in Unquoted Shares

Investment in unquoted shares are initially recognized at cost, After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment
losses, if any.

Investments in Quoted Shares

Investment in quoted shares is recognized as a financial asset. A financial asset is classified as at fair value through profit or loss
if it is classified as held for trading. Financial assets are designated as at fair value through profit or loss if the company
manages such investment and makes purchase or sale decisions based on their fair value in accordance with the company's
documented risk management or investment strategy. A financial asset at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value and changes therein which take in to account and dividend income are recognised in profit or loss. Available-for-sale
financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value and changes therein other than impairment losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and
presented in the fair value reserve in equity.

Other Investment

Investment for construction of convention centre at Chittagong Boat Club on built, operate and transfer (BOT) basis has been
recognized at cost. This investment will be amortized equally during the BOT period (20 years with effect from 01 July 2013).
After initial recognition investment in convention centre is carried at cost less amortization. Amortization is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. Income from convention centre is recognized on cash basis.

Trade and Other Receivables
Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in returm. After
initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized.

There is no fixed company policy regarding provision for impairment loss on receivables, if any receivables are not realized
within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case to case basis.

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions, adjustments or
charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment, Inventory or Expenses.
Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to profit or
loss.
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3.06.06

3.07

3.07.01

3.08
3.08.01

3.08.02

3.09

3.10

3.12

3.12.01

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Financial Liabilities

The Company recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities comprise Trade Creditors and other financial obligations.

Trade and Other Payables

The Company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are certain and the
settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources embodying economic benefits.

Impairment

Financial Assets

Financial assets are impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after initial recognition of the assets
and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that assets that can be estimated reliably.
Financial assets not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, loans, receivables and investment in an equity accounted
investee are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired.

Impairment losses on available for sale financial assets are recognized by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair value
reserve to profit or loss.

Non Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If any such indication exists then the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its related
cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling on the date of transactions. Exchange
difference on borrowings denominated in foreign currencies to finance the imported plant and machinery is included in the
carrying amount of related plant and/or machinery. Other monetary assets and liabilities, if any, denominated in foreign
currencies at the Statement of Financial Position date are translated at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date and
the related exchange differences are recognized as finance income or cost in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income respectively.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the Company has a legal or contractual obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fine, penalties
etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Contingent
assets are not recognized.

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other costs incurred by the Company in connection with the borrowing of funds are recognized as expense in the
period in which they are incurred, unless such borrowing cost relates to acquisition/construction of assets in progress that are
capitalized as per BAS 23 "Borrowing Costs".

Taxation

Current Tax

The Company has been maintaining provision for taxation using rates enacted at the reporting date as per Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984. The applicable rate is 25%.
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3.12.02

3.13

3.14

3.14.01

3.14.02

3.14.03

3.16
3.16.01

3.16.02

Deferred Tax

Deterred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences.
Deterred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the
carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expend[ture and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Statement of Financial Position
date, The impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per BAS-12 "Income Taxes”.

Deferred tax on revaluation surplus of land has not been recognized in the Financial Statements on the ground that income tax
pavable at source on capital gain during registration of sale of land is generally borne by the buyer. Hence possibility of having
income tax implication on land is very remote.

Deferred tax has not been recognised for temporary differences related to investment in associates and changes in fair value of
investment in quoted shares. *

Share Capital

Paid-up-capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the company to the
ordinary shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as expenses as and
when incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to
vote at sharcholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary sharcholders rank after all other
shareholders. Creditors are fully entitled to any proceeds of liquidation before all shareholders.

Employee Benefits

The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent employees.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company maintains a recognized provident fund @ 10% of basic pay (Equally contributed by employee and employer) for
all eligible permanent employees. The said fund is managed by the Board of Trustees.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme and provision in respect of which is made annually for the employees.
Gratuity payable at the end of each period is determined on the basis of rules and regulations of the company.

Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds
The company also recognizes a provision for Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds @ 5% of net profit before tax as
per Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and
allowances, trade discounts and rebates, if any. Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transterred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods
can be estimated reliably and there is no continuing management involvement with the goods. Sales revenue is recognized
when the goods are delivered.

Finance Income and Costs
Finance Income

Interest income from bank deposits is recognized on accrual basis following specific rate of interest in agreement with banks.

Finance Cost

Interest expenses except expenses related to acquisition/construction of assets, incurred during the period are charged to
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income on accrual basis.

Other Operating Income

Other operating income includes interest income on delayed receipts from customers, gain / (loss) on sale of fixed assets and
miscellaneous receipts. Other operating income is recognized as revenue income as and when realized.
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3.18.02

3.18.03

319

3.20

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard BAS-33 “Earnings per
Share” which has been reported on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

Basis of Earnings

This represents profit for the period attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there is no preference shares requiring returns or
dividends, the net profit after tax for the period has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders,

Basic Earnings Per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the period.

Diluted Earnings Per Share .

Diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the period when there is scope for dilution exists,

Measurement of Fair Value

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair values are
categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: [nputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data.
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorized in different levels of the fair value

hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Property, plant and equipment

The fair value of items of property, plant and equipment has been determined based on the depreciated replacement cost
method and net realizable value method as applicable.

Equity and debt securities

Fair values of tradable equity and debt securities are determined by reference to their quoted closing price in active market at
the reporting date which are categorized under ‘Level 1’ of the fair value hierarchy.

Events After the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information aboult the company's position al the date of Statement of
Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the Financial
Statements, Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.
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4.00 Property, plant and equipment

401 AtCement plant Amount in Taka
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
o : Rate of i i
Class of Assels Opening M‘Iﬁ“"“s D“:P““ls Closing et Opening |Chagedduring Adm_stmm!s Closing Writhen Down
balanee | dringthe during the I L balince | theperiod | Gvingthe [ oo valueas al
period period (o) Pe period 30 June 2016
i, At Cost
Land 75,903,183 - 78,903,183 - - - T8U03,183
Factory Building 265,133,340 1324319 5 166,557 639 250% 71,664,631 3204238 TELERE86Y 191688790
Plant and Machinery TLAMATS 16,142,864 {1,334,563) TI723274 5%- 15% SIS LIBMT  (495247) IWATNE 378635769
Furnilure, Fixtures and Office Equipment ~ 59,138819 46,441,741 (%181,191) 96,399,369 - 30% TS 16T0L96]  (T7E069 45,671,863 07
Motor Vehicles MWMe5M 34459121 {12.089,050)) W5076595  10%-20% 11656578 30006383  (11,039,650) 180,635,711 114420584
Sub total 1378426339 98368045 122,624 804) 1454,169,580 584,026,481 75,050,599  (19,285,6300 639793450 814,376,130
ii. Revaluation Surplus
Land 305421979 - 305,421,979 < J54219M
Factary Building T3006,7T8 - 72,026,778 250% 14439136 2,701,003 17,140,139 54,586,639
Plant and Machinery L2325 5 1.122,223,252 - 15% 529920534 Te,606,743 b6 587277 415633975
Mator Vehicles 74,445,807 z TRAMRAT 0% 2% 1756348 11,166,809 29507 1,320,590
Sub total 1AT T 816 & TAT4 117 816 606,118,018 90,534,615 696,652,633 777465183
As at 30 June 2016 (i+ii) 2851544155 58,368,045 (22,624, 804) 1,928,267 396 1190146499 165,385,214 (192856300 1336446083 1391841313
As at 31 December 2014 2,765,760889  B7642314 1859,048) 1832344,155 TO34675,342 156,293,222 (822,083) 1190146499 1662397656
4 -mi i
02 At Ready-mix plant Amountin Taka
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
. Additions Disposals . Rate of : | Adjustments | Wit Down
Class of Assels Opening Sraicty duil:lg the Closing Depredation th]enmg Charged du.nng dllring e Closing vilkeal
b period period sz (%l g e peaod period s 30 June 2016
At Cost
Land 139,867911 . 139,887,911 . - - 1398ETaN
Civil Construction 665,190 351,967 - 357,157 10% 5,199,771 5,134,967 10,434 738 581419
Plant and Machinery 66,139,152 3,673,600 - 71,814,752 Fh-17% f,806,420 7403924 14210544
Furniture, Fistures and Office Equipment 6,460 823 H33,786 10,303,609 Fh-30% 1743506 1,971,340 3,715,646 )
Motor Vehicles 43,490,462 1548080 - 46,338.542  10%-20% b,504,859 7,030,863 13535712 3TN 80
As at 30 June 2016 293,652,538 9,709,433 - 303,361,471 10254856 11641594 - 41896450 261,465,521
As at 31 December 2014 154462249 139,190,289 293,452,538 3355515 16899341 0254856 273,397,682
Grand total 30 June 2016 (4.01+4.02) 3146196693 108,077,478 (22,624,804) 3,231,649,367 1200401355 187226808 (192856300 1378342533  1853,306,834
Grand total 31 December 2014 (4.01:4.02) 2920223138 226,832,603 (859,048) 3,146,19,693 1,038,030857 173,192,563 (B22,065) 1210401355  1935,795,338
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4.03

5.00

5.01

6.00

01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
Note(s) to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
Allocation of depreciation
Factory overhead
i. At Cement plant 26.03 144,177,190 143,524,264
ii. At Ready-mix Plant 26.03 21,641,594 16,899,341
165,818,784 160,423,605
Selling and distribution expenses o
At Cement plant 27.00 6,105,127 3,394,035
Administrative expenses
At Cement plant 28.00 15,302,897 9,374,924
Grand total 187,226,808 173,192,563
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Capital work-in-progress Taka Taka
Opening balance 316,435,955 90,267,454
Add: Expenditure incurred during the period 5.01 909,524,902 347,587,842
1,225,96(0,857 437,855,296
Less: Capitalized during the period 5.0 (31,462,108) (121,419,341)
Closing balance 1,194,498,749 316,435,955
Details of capital work-in -progress
; Expenditure A i
Patioaliig Opening el diveig C:‘lpll]hz.ed Closing
balance duting the year halance
the year
i. At cement plant
Civil works (expansion Unit 3) 191,068,870 417,000,727 - 608,069,597
Plant and machinery (expansion Unit 3) 107,321,707 463,953,615 = 571,275,322
Electrical installation 4,424,125 10,471,524 = 14,805,649
New office decoration 13,269,280 17,840,855 (31,110,141) .
Plant and machinery (Existing Unit) - 116,452 - 116,452
Laboratory Equipment - 141,729 - 141,729
Sub total 316,083,985 909,524,902 (31,110,141) 1,194,498,749
ii. At ready-mix plant
Civil works 351,967 351,967) -
Sub total 351,967 (351,967) -
Grand total (i+ii) 316,435,955 909,524,902 (31,462,108) 1,194,498,749

These costs include costs incurred initially to construct property, plant and equipment (I'PE). Construction ¢costs are transferred to

PPE when the construction is complete.

Investments

Investments in quoted shares
Investments in unquoted shares
Other investment

48

Note(s)

f.01
.02
6.5

30 June 2016 3 December 2014
Taka Taka
147,381,830 191,315,182
26,894,450 26,894,450
69,272,200 73,537,500
243,548,486 291,747,132
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6.01 Fair value of investment in quoted shares

Closi Equivalent Increase/
Particulars fai geing opening (Decrease)
air value : 4 .

fair value in fair value

Aftab Automobiles Limited 4,073,370 5,597,760 (1,524,390)
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited 222 697 239,413 (16,716)
Argon Denims Limited 32,982 47,380 (14,398)
Bank Asia Limited 3,728 3,373 355
BD Thai Limited 3,454,343 4,551,283 (1,091,940)
Bengal Windsor thermoplastics Limited 4,675,000 5,049,000 (374,000)
BSRM Steels Limited 3,692,000 3,508,000 184,000
EBL 1st mutual fund 1,511,434 1,538,897 (27,463)
Grameen One:Scheme Two 514,750 540,155 ~ (25,405)
Green Delta mutual fund 2,523,000 2,001,000 522,000
1CB AMCL Second NEB Mutual Fund 1,360,800 1,310,400 50,400
IFIC 1st mutual fund 984,590 982,389 2,201
Islamic Finance & Investment Limited 1,000,253 1,522,560 (432,307)
Lanka Bangla finance Limited 94,209,037 116,199,996 (21,990,959)
Mercantile Bank Limited 162,140 222,132 (59,992)
National Tubes Limited 3,831,120 4,621,346 (790,226)
National Bank Limited 1.016,616 1,145,210 (125,594)
NCC Bank Limited 2,010 2,352 (342)
Phoenix Finance 1st mutual fund 480,000 460,000 20,000
Pioneer Insurance Co. Lid. 6,366,320 6,711,312 (344,992)
Prime Bank Limited 853 1.058 (205)
Pubali Bank Limited 1,307 1,658 (351)
RD Food Limited 626,819 959,574 (332,755)
RN Spinning Mills Limited 1,683,600 2,665,000 (984,400}
Saiham Textile Mills Limited 14,843,211 25,448,120 (10,604,909)
Trust Bank Limited 14,856 13,202 1,654
147,381,836 185,345,570 (37,963,734)

Management has changed its objectives for investments in quoted shares. As part of its revised objectives, some of these shares have
already been sold out. Hence investment in quoted shares has been reclassified as held for trading and fair value reserve against these
quoted shares has been reclassified to Profit or Loss.

30 June 2016 31 December 2014

Notels) " Taka Taka
6.02 Investment in unquoted shares
Asian Paints (BD) Limited 18,325,000 18,325,000
ECPVL Chittagong Limited 5,000,000 5,000,000
New Vision Information Technology Limited 2,000,000 2,000,000
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited 1,569,450 1,569,450
26,894,450 26,894,450
6.03 Other investment
CBC-Confidence Cement Canvention Centre 73,537,500 79,500,000
Add: Additien during the period 1,847,200 =
Less : Amortization during the period 28.00 (6,112,500 (5,962,500)
69,272,200 73,537,500

(1) An agreement signed with Bangladesh Navy dated on 09 March 2011 for construction of Convention Centre named as CBC
Confidence Cement Convention Centre at Chittagong Boat Club on BOT (Build, operate and transfer) basis for 20 (Twenty) years
with effect from 01 July 2013

(i) Income has not been received from convention centre as on the date of this report. Managment expects that income will generate
from the convention centre in the coming year.
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7.00

7.01

7.02

Investment in associates

Confidence Electric Limited

Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited
Confidence Power Limited

Confidence Electric Limited
Movement of investment in associates
Investment in equity share

Share of profit/(loss)

Opening balance

Share of profit/(loss) for the period

Summary of financial information of equity accounted investee:
Non-current assets

Current assets

Total Assets

Share capital
Share money deposit
Retained earnings

Shareholders’' equity

Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity & Liabilities

Eevenue

Other income

Expenses

Provision for income tax

Profit/(Loss) attributable to the owners of the company

Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited
Movement of Investment in Associates

[nvestment in equity share

Share of profit/(loss)

Opening balance

Share of profit/{loss) for the period

Share of Prior year adjustment on retained earnings
Share of revaluation surplus of equily accounted investee

Summary of financial information of equity accounted investee:
Non-current assets
Current assets

Total Assets

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka
7.01 (55,033,738) (174,000,887)
7.02 238,296,716 154,555,685
7.03 95,948,163 59,895,756
279,211,141 40,450,554
7,350,000 7,350,000
(181,350,887) (124,294,102)
33.01 118,967,149 (57,056,785)
(62,383,738) (181,350,887)
(55,033,738) (174,000,887)
879,106,019 774,353,061
1,949,950,705 772,664,695
2,829,056,724 1,547,017,756
15,000,000 15,000,000
285,000,000 132,650,000
(127,313,753) (370,103,852)
172,686,247 (222,453,852)
245,324,991 456,316,820
2,411,045,486 1,313,154,788
2,656,370,477 1,769,471,608
2,829,056,724 1,547,017,756
01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
5,892,860,168 988,951,826
17,210,563 8,082,712
(5,533,173,787) (1,110,485,852)
(134,106,844) (2,991,104)
242,790,100 (116,442,418)
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
69,500,000 69,500,000
85,055,685 76,888,510
33.02 91,347,129 (21,109,857}
(7,606,008) -
- 29,277,032
168,796,716 85,055,685
238,296,716 154,555,685
8,292,768,630 8,391,204,281
1,081,701,174 86,738,355
9,374,469,804 8,477,942,636
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7.03

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
Share capital 139,000,000 139,000,000
Share money deposit 1,139,203,600 1,094,775,055
Retained earnings 220,485,305 53,003,244
Revaluation reserve 117,108,126 117,108,126
Equity attributable to owners of the company 1,615,797,031 1,403,886,425
Non-controlling interest 98,941,683 1,208,840
Total Equity 1,714,738,714 1,405,095,265
Non-current liabilities 4,374,891,589 5,308,867,018
Current liabilities 3,284 839,501 1,763,980,353
Total Liabilities 7,659,731,000  7,072,847,371
Total Equity & Liabilities 9,374,469,804  8,477,942,636
01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
Revenue 6,461,452,736 320,162,713
Other income 8,845,315 3,104,985
Expenses (6,185,659,377) (383,696,231)
Profit/(Loss) for the period 284,638,674 (60,428,533)
Non-controlling interest (101,944,417) 18,208,820
Profit/(Loss) attributable to the owners of the company 182,694,257 (42,219,713)
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the company 182,694,257 (42,219,713)
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Confidence Power Limited Note(s) Taka Taka
Movement of investment in associates
Investment in equity share 13,500,000 13,500,000
Share of profit/(loss)
Opening balance 46,395,756 26,545,722
Share of profit/(loss) for the period 33.03 42,127,407 19,850,034
Cash dividend received/receivable (6,075,000) -
82,448,163 46,395,756
95,048,163 59,895,756
Summary of financial information of equity accounted investee:
MNon-current assets 124,641,109 52,812,656
Current assets 676,287,154 517,209,516
Total Assets 800,928,263 600,722,172
Share capital 54,000,000 54,000,000
Tax holiday reserve - 1,765,637
Retained earnings 329,792,649 183,817,384
Shareholders' equity 383,792,649 239,583,021
Non-current liabilities 3,132,319 377,088
Current Tiabilities 414,003,295 360,762,063
Total Liabilities 417,135,614 361,139,151
Total Equity & Liabilities 800,928,263 600,722,172

1
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8.00

8.01

8.02

Revenue

Other income

Expenses

Provision for income tax

Profit/(Loss) attributable to the owners of the company

Inventories

Raw materials

Raw materials in transit - Cement plant
Raw materials in transit - Ready-mix plant
Work-in-process

Stores, spares and loose tools

Packing materials

Raw materials

i. At Cement plant
Clinker

Gypsum

Lime stone

Fly ash

Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Cement

Chemicals

Stone chips (3/4")
Stone chips (1/2")
Stone chips (20 mm)
Stone chips (12 mm)
Sylhet sand

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

There was no stock of Finished Goods as at the close of business on 30 June 2016.

Stores, spares and loose tools
i. At Cement plant

Stores

Spare parts

Spare parts in transit

Loose tools

Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Stores .

Spare parts

Loose toals

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 2016

Notels)

8.01

8.02
8.05

01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
1,497,546,868 976,596,199
11,105,953 4,446,962
(1,245,168,441) (855,618,952)
(94,974,771) (46,024,074)
168,509,629 79,400,135
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
194,264,144 » 212,403,058
3,792,305 2,038,289
32,533 -
4,567,181 26,340,434
172,880,433 138,979,345
6,144 871 16,542,588
381,681,467 396,303,714
111,572,165 171,492,678
8,216,467 2,173,247
26,964,159 458,179
30,952,009 17,153,224
177,704,800 191,277,328
699,505 156,334
1,328,400 1,380,661
3,701,290 8,548,846
5,476,081 8,711,683
4,025,835 =
341,017 -
987,216 2,328,206
16,559,344 21,125,730
194,264,144 212,403,058
56,576,006 46,691,564
101,122,552 78,147,871
3,557,536 6,438,202
2,068,276 2,644,940
163,324,370 133,922,577
5,712,786 4,128,482
3,647,975 774,512
195,302 153,774
9,556,063 5,056,768
172,880,433 138,979,345




8.03 Raw materials reconciliation as on 30 June 2016

8.04

8.05

8.06

i, At Cement plant

Purchase T & )
Opening balance osing balance onsumption
Particulars Import Local
Quantity Value | Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka
Clinker 33,638 171,492,678 576,899 2534518460 27,631 111,572,165 2906 2594438973
Gypsum 742 2,173,247 29,600 77,329,403 3468 8,216,467 26,874 71,286,183
Lime stone 305 458,179 84450 167,470,889 20,494 40,143,535 14,153 26,964,159 91,096 181,108,444
Ely ash 9325 17,153,224 118,342 192,564,332 13,751 30,952,009 113,916 179,065,547
Total 191,277,328 2,779,318,752 233,007 867 177,704,800 3,025,899,147
ii. At Ready-mix plant ¥
Opening balance Local purchase Closing balance Consumption
Particulars Unit 7 7 7 Y =
Quantity Value (Tk.) | Quantity Value (Tk)) | Quantity Value (Tk) | Quantity  Value (Tk)
Cement MT 2 156,334 4103 106125199 9 599,505 14,007 105,582,028
Chemicals Kgs 9,548 1,380,661 128405 18,551,075 7,098 1,325,400 130,255 18,603,336
Stone chips 3/4" Cf 31,212 8,548,846 299,696 82,977,262 7 3,701,290 350,148 57,824,818
Stone chips 1/2" CHt 73,593 8,711,683 194,988 48,348 329 1,345 5,476,081 257,136 51,583,931
Stone chips. ( 20 mm) Cft 3 3 135,233 36,548,669 7909 4,025,835 127,324 32,522,834
Stone chips | 12 mm}) Cit = - 25,656 6,607 735 78 341,017 25,578 6,316,718
Sylhet sand Cft 40,650 2,328,206 420 467 37,095,418 (b3 987,216 46,452 38,436,408
Total 21,125,730 336,303,687 16,359 344 340,870,073
Raw materials reconciliation as on 31 December 2014
i. At Cement plant
ing bal B Closing bal Consumpti
_ Opening balance Trpot Tocal osing balance onsumption
Particulars . . e = _
Quantity Value | Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka M. Ton Taka
Clinker 29488 149,971,536 530,349 2,714,794,129 33,638 171,492,678 526,199 2,A93,272987
Gypsum 44913 14,301,546 19,250 55,912,173 742 2173247 23421 78,040,472
Lime stone 10,588 17,730,858 31,177 81,042,397 43,426 77,912,660 305 458,179 84,8864 176,227 736
Fly ash 2,157 3,706,706 E ‘ 91,360 136,368 439 9325 17,153,224 84,192 122,921,921
Total 185,710,646 2,851,748,699 214,281,099 191,277,328 3,060,463,116
ii. At Ready-mix plant
Opening balance Local purchase Closing balance Consumption
Particulars Unit > : : : :
Quantity Value (Tk.) | Quantity Value (Tk.) | Quantity  Value (Tk) | Quantity  Value (Tk.)
Cement M. Ten 11,778 92,190,349 20 156,334 11,758 92,034,015
Chemicals Kgs 119,002 14,495,545 9548 1,380,661 109,454 13,114,884
Stone chips 3/4° Clt 634572 106,090,058 51,212 8,348,846 583,360 97,541,212
Stone chips 1/2° Cit 367,277 51,108,648 63,593 8,711,083 305,684 42,396,965
Sylhet sand CIt 56,468 36,384,956 40,650 2,328,206 n15,818 34,056,730
Total ; 300,269,556 21,125,730 279,143,826
Packing materials reconciliation
At Cement plant
! Opening balance Local purchase Closing balance Consumption
Particulars Quantity Value | Quantity Value Quantity Value Quantity Value
( Pcs) Taka ( Pcs) Taka ( Pes) Taka ( Pcs) Taka
As on 30 June 2016 832660 16342588 | 15,138,300 288,026,951 340,729 6144871 | 15630231 298,424,668
As on 31 December 2014 806785 15216209 | 13,493,200 261,316,432 832,660 16,542,388 | 13467325 259,990,053

Work-in-Process

As on 30 June 2016 Work-in-process of cement was 1,003 M. Ton which included consumption of clinker 689 M. Ton, Gypsum 44 M. Ton , Fly ash 162 M. Ton and

Lirne Stone 122 M. Toin.
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9.00

9.01

9.02

10.00

10.01

Trade receivables
Against local sales
Against export

Against local sales
i. At Cement plant
Dealers

Corporate
Individual

Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Corporate

Developers

Individual

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Ageing of trade receivables

Less than 3 months

Over 3 months but less than 6 months

Over 6 months

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka
9.0 733,954,930 717,339,607
28,734,489 21,712,225
762,689,419 739,051,832
520,706,848 438,741,278
162,214,119 205,787,150
4,044,238 8,284,537
686,965,205 652,812,965
45,285,180 43,661,221
- 20,865,357
1,704,545 64
46,989,725 64,526,642
733,954,930 717,339,607
642,681,299 702,099,240
51,910,335 36,952,592
68,097,785 -
762,689,419 739,051,832

The directors have considered the above receivables are good and realizable. No pravision has been kept against these receivables.

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances
Deposits
Prepayments

Advances

i, At Cement plant
Income tax

Against expenses
Share money deposits
VAT Current Account
Against purchase
Contractors
Employees

Other advances

Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Income tax

Againsl ex'penses
Against purchase
Contractors
Emplovees

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

10.01
10.02
10.03

10.01.01

10.01.02

10.01.03

10.01.04
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1,095,922,577 988,159,042
31,187,342 29,070,549
2,162,150 6,104,849
1,129,272,069  1,023,334,440
281,633,217 202,394,053
10,574,026 13,527,544
602,471,772 687,471,772
31,557,556 34,254,740
41,110,148 10,930,216
108,702,116 21,443,350
4,769,890 6,254,044
8,845,957 7,560,000
1,089,664,682 983,836,619
5,562,243 2,508,152
18,848 60,000
91,278 -
- 1,400,000
585,526 354,271
6,257,895 4,322,423
1,095,922,577 988,159,042




10.01.01

10.01.02

10.01.03

10.01.04

10.02

10.03

11.00

Income tax
Opening balance
Add: Paid during the period

Less: Adjusted during the period

Share money deposits

Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited
ECPV Chittagong Limited

Confidence Electric Limited

Other advances
Sayeman Beach Resort, Cox's Bazar

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
202,394,053 165,862,704
178,598,270 175,592,761
380,992,323 341,455,465
(99,359,106) (139,061,412)
281,633,217 202,394,053
403,351,800 403,351,800
66,469,972 151,469,972
132,650,000 132,650,000
602,471,772 687,471,772
8,845,957 7,560,000
8,845,957 7,560,000

The above amount paid as advance against purchase of 1,002 sft. Studio Apartment. Registration of the said appartment has
not yet been completed and accordingly it has not been considered as Investment Property as per BAS 40: Investment Property,

Income tax
Opening balance
Add: Paid during the period

Less: Adjusted during the period

Deposits

i. At Cement plant
Margin/ Guarantee deposit
Rental

Statutory authorities
Others

Margine Deposit

Prepayments

i. At Cement plant
Insurance premium
Prepaid expenses
Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Insurance premium
Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Other receivables

1 At Cement plant

Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Accrued interest on FDR

Dividend receivable from Confidence Power Limited
Receivable from [IDEC Securities Limited

Receivable from A.B Ispahani Securities Limited
Receivable from Globe Securities Limited

Sub total

2,508,152 274,050
3,054,091 2,234,102
5,562,243 2,508,152
5,562,243 2,508,152
3,620,143 2,019,033
15,775,210 17,332,920
11,643,989 9,281,496
- 437,100
31,039,342 29,070,549
148,000 -
148,000 E
31,187,342 29,070,549
1,974,666 3,400,361
- 2,430,407
1,974,666 5,830,768
187,484 274,081
187,484 274,081
2,162,150 6,104,849
12,883,515 10,391,835
98,354,707 79,006,427
4,725,000 -
2,390,044 840,387
11,844 55,792
5116 3,485
118,370,226 90,297,926
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12.00

13.00

13.01

13.02

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Grand total (i+ii)

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
482,290 231,440
482,290 231,446
118,852,516 90,529,372

Receivable from Delta Life Insurance Company Limited represent Group Term Life Insurance with 100% refund of premium
(GTR/100-10) with Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD & D) plus Permanent Partial Disability (PPD) benefit,

Short term investments in Fixed Deposits

Name of the Banks

Prime Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Lanka Bangla Finance Limited
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited
Eastern Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand

Cash at banks

Cash in hand
i. At Cement plant
ii. At Ready-mix plant

Cash at banks
i. At Cement plant
Name of the Banks

AB Bank Limited

AB Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited

HSBC
IFIC Bank Limited

Purpose Rate of Interest
Cash Deposit 4.50% 50,000,000 50,000,000
Cash Deposit 5.00% 0,000,000 ) 50,000,000
Lien Against CChypo 5.00% 10,000,000 10,000,000
Cash Deposit 9.50% 10,000,000 -
Cash Deposit 8.75% 4,000,000 4,000,000
LC Margin 4.50% 2,049,063 -
LC Margin 4.50% 1,972,500 -
LC Margin 6.00% 1 106,000 =
LC Margin 6.00% 2,000,000 -
LC Margin 8.75% - 4,658,000
LC Margin 7.75% 2,400,000 2,400,000
LC Margin 5.50% 2,200,000 -
LC Margin 6.80% 500,000 -
LC Margin 7.25% 2,200,000
LC Margin o.60% 2,100,000
LC Margin 5.50% 2,021,000 -
L.C Margin 6.00% 2,057,000 5,041,000
144,599,563 126,099,000
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka
13.01 447,721 477,955
13.02 137,891,899 67,638,011
138,339,620 68,115,966
393,957 451,530
53,764 26,425
447,721 477,955
Branch Account Type
Agrabad CcD 1,211,262 1,040,999
CDA Avenue D 9,425 -
Laldighi cD 106,344 108,569
Madambibirhat cD 12,542 14,268
CEFPZ cD 12,453 14,177
Agrabad CD 13,146,044 10,457,181
Agrabad SND {103,615) 514,273
Agrabad SND 791,349 124,770}
Halishahar SND 3,399,450 =
Agrabad L3 ) 537,236 192,339
Agrabad CD 255,105 958,925
Agrabad STD 337,962 503,575
Agrabad CD 7,413 -
Halishahar SND 331,755 m
Agrabad SND 1,518,475 2,462,913
Agrabad CD 383,790 -
Agrabad CcD 13,765,634 648,014
56
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14.00

Name of the Banks

IFIC Bank Limited

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
Midland Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
NCC Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Standard Chartered Bank
State Bank of India

The City Bank Limited

The City Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant

Prime Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited
Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Branch

Maotijheel
Agrabad
Madambibirhat
Agrabad
Agrabad
Halishahar
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Motijheel
Agrabad
Motijheel
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Madambibirhat
Agrabad
Agrabad
Kolkata
Chittagong
Agrabad
Agrabad
CDA Avenue
CDA Avenue
Agrabad
Halishahar

Agrabad
CDA Avenue

Account Type
STD
cD
cD
SND
SND
SND
cD
SND
SB
SND
SND
cD
SND
D
usp
SND
SND
cD
D
cD
D
D
STD
D
cD
SND
[@1B)
SND
cD
SND

(@18
cD

Negative balances shown in the bank book represent book overdraft.

Share capital

Authorized capital

100,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital
44,993,520 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each

232,164 322,175
2,297,879 2,370,526
128,063 692,765
375,997 .
5,573,712 7,333,004
2,214,091 =
420,559 (683,087)
5,031,325 <
173,874 491,776
(47,101) (41,500)
407,596 392,174
429 18,946
234,561 * 315,320
287,090 4,185,530
7,872,998 7,894,352
813,663 228,653
373,623 363,011
3,227,773 7,335,090
4,451,974 7,924,706
119,271 =
4,208,914 10,598,881
171,078 277,022
486,748 486,748
791,426 800,516
7,617,404 435,651
2,150,776 202,414
3,797 -
2,270,290 4,970,572
791,648 3,751,083
40,880,578 4,315
129,285,432 77,710,646
8,601,456 (10,072,635)
5,011 i
8,606,467  (10,072,635)
137,891,899 67,638,011
1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000
449,935,200 449,935,200
449,935,200 449,935,200
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14.01

14.02

15.00
15.01

16.00

Composition of shareholders

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Name of Shareholders .
No. of Shares Holding (%) No. of Shares Holding (%)
Sponsors 10,561,791 23.47 10,561,791 23.47
Non-resident shareholders 1,824 0.01 4,684 0.01
Financial Institutions 6,299,255 14.00 5,113,308 11.36
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 3,859,870 8.58 2,304,444 512
Mutual Fund(s) 6,269,609 13.93 5,675,963 12.62
Investors Discretionary Account 118,311 0.26 1,452,674 3.23
General Public 17,882,860 39.75 19,880,656 44,19
44,993,520 100.00 44,993,520 100.00
Classification of shares by holding
; i No. of No. of : i
Class by Numbers of Shares Holders Share Holding (%)
Less than 5,000 17,365 8,794,000 19.55
From 5,001 ta 30,000 499 6,854,312 15.23
From 50,001 to 100,000 32 2,810,907 6.25
From 100,001 to 200,000 19 2,886,403 6.42
From 200,001 to 300,000 & 979,369 218
From 300,001 to 400,000 4 1,488,802 331
From 400,001 to 500,000 3 478,874 1.06
From 500,001 to 1,000,000 7 2,823,566 6.28
From 1,000,001 to 10,000,000 8 17,877,197 39.72
17,939 44,993,520 100.00
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka
Reserves
General reserve 371,862,754 371,862,754

The general reserve is created from time Lo lime to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes and to meet
tuture known or unknown requirements. There is no policy of regular transfer. As the general reserve is created by a transfer from
one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve
will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.

Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of property, plant and equipment.

Long term loans

i. At Cement plant
Eastern Bank Limited
Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant

Prime Bank Limited

Current portion of long term loan
Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)
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16.01
21.00

675,261,395 743,162,356
- 40,992,053

- 40,992,053
20,430,562 54,131,590
{17,280,000) (28,080,000)
3,150,562 26,051,590
3,150,562 67,043,643




16.01

17.00

17.01

18.00

19.00

Terms of Prime Bank Limited
Interest rate:
Interest rate is 10.50% - 15.50% per annum.

Disbursement:
The first disbursement was made on September 2012,

Repayments

The loan shall be adjusted by 36 ( thirty six ) equal monthly installment.

Securities:
Post dated cheques.

Purpose:
Purchase of machinery and trucks for Ready-mix plant.

Defined benefit obligations (gratuity)

Opening balance
Add: Provided during the period

Less: Paid during the period
Provided during the period
Factory overhead

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses

Deferred tax liability

Notel(s)

17.01

26,03
27.00
28.00

*

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
35,661,636 25,215,627
14,988,569 11,070,554
50,650,205 36,286,181

(953,970) (624,545)
49,696,235 35,661,636
9,507,934 6,665,881
2,174,595 1,659,745
3,306,035 2,744,928
14,988,569 11,070,554

Deferred tax liability has been calculated below at the applicable tax rate on the difference between the ca rrying value of property,
plant and equipment as per financial statements and tax written down value and financial position liability method for gratuity

obligation.

Opening balance
Add/(Less): Provision / adjustment made during the period
Against temporary ditference :

Adjusted during the period against impact of depreciation on revaluation surplus

Closing balance

Reconciliation of Deferred tax libilities /(assets) are as follows :

As at 30 June 2016

Property, Plant and Equipment
Gratuity

Net taxable temporary difference
Applicable rate

Deferred tax liability

Trade payables

i. At Cement plant

Payable to suppliers

Payable to contractors

Loading charges

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Auditor's remunerations

Power and gas

Other expenses

Sub total

59

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 2016

302,316,169 305,207,306
(44,257,917) 22,005,882
(22,633,654) (24,897,019)
(66,891,571) (2,891,137)
235,424,598 302,316,169
Carrying Tax Base Taxable / (Deductible)
Amount Temporary Difference
Taka Taka Taka
1,329,093,761 337,699,155 991,394,626
(49,696,235) = (49,696,235)
941,698,391
25%
235,424,598
30 June2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
66,158,654 95,939,136
684,235 1,964,202
4,729,812 3,797,215
1,933,081 1,594,728
312,500 250,000
15,999,439 4,927,552
69,684,190 31,134,377
159,501,911 139,607,210




20.00

20.01

20.02

20.03

20.04

20.05

20.06

20.07

ii. At Ready-mix plant

Payable to suppliers

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Electricity bill

Other expenses

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Short term loans

Deffered payment of L/C

Loan against Trust Receipt { LATR )

Time lean / Demand loan / Loan General
Cash Credit ( Hypothecation ) / OD General
Short term loan / Express loan

Deftered payment of L/C
Prime Bank Limited

City Bank Limited

[Pubali Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Loan against Trust Receipt ( LATR )
Trust Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Time Loan / Demand Loan / Loan General
Trust Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

One Bank Limited

City Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Cash Credit ( Hypothecation ) / OD General
Prime Bank Limited

Premier Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

Short Term loan / Express loan
City Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

IPDC

Midland Bank Limited

Nature of Security

i) Personal guarantee of all directors and post dated cheques.
ii) Corporate guarantee of Confidence Steel Limited.

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka
27,069,269 27,538,009
274,642 253,665
80,379 64,020
765,529 308,030
28,189,819 28,163,724
187,691,730 167,770,934
20.01 612,805,915 685,377,164
20.02 93,840,323 53,950,035
20.03 69,469,075 173,464,860
20.04 121,949,012 t 236,122,034
20.05 1,064,488,670 154,368,032
1,962,552,995 1,303,282,125
221,311,663 107,366,779
36,144,477 96,545,728
41,958,718 112,573,239
128,030,380 280,141,540
60,055,964 88,749,878
43,587,523 -
81,717,190 -
612,805,915 685,377,164
5,007,113 #
76,952,696 38,797,140
7,416,303 -
4,464,211 -
- 15,152,805
93,840,323 53,950,035
22,037,462 -
41,340,688 102,880,133
3,661,302 E
- 36,221,958
2,429,623 34,362,769
69,469,075 173,464,860
22,288,058 125,543,633
437,624 91,486,140
4,479,117 18,091,736
50,225,354 -
- 1,000,525
44,518,859 -
121,949,012 236,122,034
269,473,670 154,368,032
695,000,000 -
100,015,000 -
1,064,488,670 154,368,032

iii) Mortgage of 268 decimal of land with Prime Bank Limited , Agrabad Branch.

Rate of Bank Interest

Rate of interest is ranging from 5.25% to 8.95%.
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20.08

21.00

22.00

23.00

24.00

Bank facilities:

The company is currently availing the following facilities from different bank.

Limit (Taka in crore)
Bank Name Branch L/C LTR Time / Demand | OD/CC Short Term Loan
/ import Duty
Prime Bank Limited Agrabad 50.00 30.00 g 20,00 5.00
Bank Asia Limited Agrabad 45.00 15.00 19.00 2.00
The City Bank Limited Agrabad 32.00 28.80 16.00 1.00 57.00
Eastern Bank Limited Agrabad 20.00 19.00 10.00 2.00 -
Midland Bank Limited Agrabad - - - - 30.00
Mutual Trust Bank Limited Agrabad 55.00 5.00 15.00 5.00 -
Premier Bank Limited Agrabad 36.00 24.00 10.00 10.00 -
Pubali Bank Limited Agrabad 50.00 5.00 5.00 - -t
Trust Bank Limited Agrabad 55.00 5.00 20,00 5.00
IPDC Bangladesh Limited Chittagong - - - -
) 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Current po rt-lcm of long term loans Note(s) Fika Taka
At Ready-mix Plant —
Prime Bank Limited 16.00 17,280,000 28,080,000
17,280,000 28,080,000
Provision for WPPF and welfare fund ————
Opening balance 20,047,002 17, 466,436
Add: Provided during the period 28,775,767 27,899,403
48,822,769 45,365,839
Less: Paid during the period (20,047,002) (25,318,837)
28,775,767 20,047,002
Current tax liability
Opening balance 133,868,341 93,717,435
Add: Provision for the period 147,904,069 180,247,247
281,772,410 273,964,682
Less: Paid/Adjusted during the period (99,359,106 (140,096,341)
182,413,304 133,868,341
Other liabilities
i. At Cement plant )
Advance against sales 16,680,135 1,467,176
Security deposits from dealers 3,512,600 3,352,600
Share subscription refundable 47,900 47,900
Unclaimed cash dividend 24.01 186,084,565 55,137,238
Unclaimed fractional dividend 24.02 2,856,210 2,861,211
Source tax deductions 12,202,089 4,601,054
Source VAT deductions 1,711,586 291,643
Confidence Steel Limited 34,500,000 34,500,000
Employees' Provident Fund 937,209 799,114
Workers' Profit Participation Fund Loan realised from employees 286,774 85,700
Sub total 258,819,068 103,143,636
ii. At Ready-mix plant
Advance against sales 371,718 -
Source tax deductions 1,066,152 1,901,295
Source VAT deductions 28,079 17,467
Employees' Provident Fund 110,078 75,696
Sub total 1,576,027 1,994,458
Grand total (i+ii) 260,395,095 105,138,094

6l
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24.01

24.02

25.00

25.01

25.02

25.03

Unclaimed cash dividend
Opening balance
Cash dividend (Interim / Final)

Payment warrants cleared

Unclaimed fractional dividend
Opening balance
Payment warrants cleared

Revenue

i. At Cement plant
Revenue from local sales
Revenue from export
Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Revenue from corporate sales
Revenue from individual sales
Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Revenue from local sales
Gross sales

Less: Value Added Tax (VAT)
Less: Dealers commission
Net sales

Revenue from export
Export proceeds - cost and freight
Less: Export expenses

Sales Quantity Analysis
i. At Cement plant
Local

Export

Total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Corporate

Individual

Total

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
55,137,238 110,478,273
236,215,980 123,732,180
291,353,218 234,210,453
(105,268,653) (179,073,215)
186,084,565 55,137,238
2,861,211 2,863,391
(5,001) (2,180)
2,856,210 2,861,211

01 January 2015

01 July 2013 to

Note (s) to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
25.01 4,996,756,298 4,462,916,490
25.02 157,038,945 354,246,433

5,153,795,243

4,817,162,923

363,101,138 304,733,660
13,216,186 1,379,818
376,317,324 306,113,478
5530112567  5,123,276,401
&,006,644,908 5,146,009,828
(783,475,422) (671,218,673)
(226,413,188) (11,874,665)
4,996,756,298 4,462,916,490
158,136,198 356,703,282
(1,097,253) (2,456,849)
157,038,945 354,246,433
__ Unit
M.Ton 785,585 652,301
M.Ton 22,927 52,405
808,512 704,706
CFIL 1,217,626 1,115,710
CFT. 46,830 4927
1,264,456 1,120,637
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01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Notel(s) Taka Taka
26.00  Cost of sales
Raw materials consumed 26.01 3,366,769,220 3,339,606,942
Packing materials consumed 26.02 298,424, 668 259,990,053
Factory overhead 2603 946,088,050 696,111,314
Difference between Opening and Closing WIP 21,773,253 9,237,688
4,633,055,191 4,304,945,997
26.01 Raw materials consumed
i. At CE‘TE?]“ plant
Opening stock 191,277,328 185,710,646
Add: Purchased during the period 3,012,326,619 3,066,029,798
Raw materials available for use 3,203,603,947 3,251,740,444
Less : Closing stock (177,704,800) (191,277,328)
Sub total 3,025,899,147 3,060,463,116
ii. At Ready-mix plant
Opening stock 21,125,730 .
Add: Purchased during the period 336,303,687 300,269,556
Raw materials available for use 357,429,417 300,269,556
Less : Closing stock (16,559,344) (21,125,730)
Sub total 340,870,073 279,143,826
Grand total (i+ii) 3,366,769,220 3,339,606,942
26.02 Packing materials consumed
At Cement plant
Opening stock 16,542,588 15,216,209
Purchase 288,026,951 261,316,432
Packing materials available for use 304,569,539 276,532,641
Less : Closing stock (6,144,871) (16,542,588)
298,424,668 259,990,053
26.03 Factory overhead
i. At Cement plant
Salaries, wages and benefits 199,601,441 148,844,194
Canteen expenses 8,650,533 6,988,870
Communication expenses 1,087,343 931,944
Contribution to employees' provident fund 6,118,576 4,207,887
Depreciation 4.03 144,177,190 143,524,264
Dump trucks upkeep 28,043,377 23,785,763
EDP supplied 211,935 206,469
Entertainment 1,208,984 516,270
Factory expenses 2,313,404 2,064,960
Fees and subscription 1,900,896 524,746
Gardening expenses 11,984 33,817
Gas 78,889,141 33,588,406
Gratuity 17.01 8,692,979 6,434,606
Insurances 7,043,624 7,468,269
Motor vehicles upkeep 2,651,337 2,279.377
Other expenses 688,612 835,001
Paper, books and periodicals 13,504 18,778
Power 59,608,050 43,146,779
Printing and stationery 1,136,426 1,075,810
Rent, rates and taxes 6,244,089 6,659,410
Repair and maintenance of other assets 503,904 455,936
Repair to buildings 1,439,550 1,108,535
Repair to machineries 10,941,274 12,952,423
Stores and spares consumed 287,740,041 182,876,264
Travelling and conveyance 2,956,868 3,139,151
Uniform 2,429,081 1,696,931
Sub total 864,304,143 635,364,860
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ii. At Ready-mix plant
Salaries, wages and benefits
Canteen expenses
Communication expenses
Contribution to employees’ provident fund
Depreciation

Dumyp trucks upkeep

EDP supplied

Entertamment

Factory expenses

Fees and subscription
Gardening expenses
Gratuity

Insurances

Legal and professional fee
Motor vehicles upkeep
Other expenses

Paper, books and periodicals
Power

Printing and stationery
Rent, rates and taxes

Repair and maintenance of other assets
Repair to buildings

Repair to machineries
Stores and spares consumed
Software expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Selling and distribution expenses

i. At Cement plant

Salaries, wages and benefits
Advertisement

Communication expenses
Cantribution to employees’ provident fund
Depreciation

Entertainment

Fees, subscription and license renewal
Gratuity

Motor Vehicle upkeep

Other expenses

I'rinting and stationery

Sales promotion

Tender schedule purchase

Travelling and conveyance

Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Salaries, wages and benefits
Advertisement
Communication expenses
Contribution o emplovees’ provident fund
Gratuity

Other expenses

Printing and stationery
Sales promotion

Travelling and conveyance
Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)
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01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka

23,677,064 15,854,998
1,401,644 1,017,107

387,342 311,047

578,478 312,974

4.03 21,641,594 16,899,341
3,577,110 2,064,713

33,250 38,930

96,486 50,799

277,638 285,353

1,024,590 460,505

1,296 21,840

17.01 814,960 231,275
846,683 507,070

- 76,000

515,609 498,347

973,711 1,072,794

8,627 5,955

1,478,738 1,378,748

231,504 448,737

273,150 39,025
30,150 10,200
649, 651 319,372
1,548,447 483,374
20,997 358 17,359,989
30,000 157,500
388,497 440,462
81,783,907 60,746,454

946,088,050 696,111,314

27,914,189 24,377,950

28,104,094 15,464,504

1,237,143 093,678

924,689 831,721

4.03 6,105,127 3,394,035
246,594 208,484

3,138,842 3,617,043

17.01 2,164,415 1,659,745
2,947,294 2,319,766
865,026 -
2,701,675 1,384,534
33,199,542 25,235,920

163,500 65,125
7,281,796 5,847,930

116,994,226 85,490,740

247 870 232,900
388,400 737,720
42,500 33,750

15,270 -
17.M 10,180 -
- 96,338

- 41,044

524,908 1,506,546

129,206 87,600

1,358,394 2,735,898

115,352,620 88,226,638
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01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014

28.00  Administrative Expenses Note(s) Taka Taka

At Cement plant

Salaries, wages and benefits 32,521,127 34,662,249
Directors’ remuneration and benefits 33,317,197 32,598,308
Director’s fees 110,000 54,000
AGM expenses 1,612,292 2,429,626
Amortization 6.03 6,112,500 5,962,500
Auditors’ remuneration 28.01 1,069,250 573,750
Canteen expenses 2,132,296 1,952,584
Communication expenses 1,412,349 1,308,681
Contribution to employees' provident fund 1,092,929 1,470,002
Depreciation 4.03 15,302,897 9,374,924
EDP supplied 581,735 539,555
Electricity and water 1,558,084 831,971
Entertainment 46,844 481,483
Fees, subscription and license renewal 1,550,009 727,647
Gardening expenses 73,848 =
Gratuity 17.01 3,306,035 2,744 928
Insurances 1,524,441 1,300,776
I50 expenses 266,625 189,600
Ll_‘g.ﬂ and professional charges 970,245 861,985
Motor Vehicle upkeep 3,658,911 3,354,498
Office expenses 1,239,436 1,094,148
Other expenses 874,834 407,285
Paper, books and periodicals 34,479 34,580
Printing and stationery 2,930,002 998,802
Rent, rates and taxes 6,399,957 4,934,899
Repairs and maintenance generator 706,705 512,750
Repairs and maintenance of other assets 642,933 277,785
Rest house expenses 64,390 162,545
Software development expenses 565,000 308,000
Travelling and conveyance 3,184,365 1,445,921
Uniform and liveries 336,975 107,580

125,698,670 111,703,447

28.01  Auditors' remuneration

Statutory audil fee 625,000 350,000
Inventory audit fee 230,000 -
Total income certification - fees and expenses 115,000 57,500
Corporate governance certification audit fees 18,750 56,250
Employees’ provident fund's audit fee 80,500 10,000
Others - 100,000

1,069,250 573,750

29.00 Other operating income

Sale of scrap 3,717,975 7,548,952
Gain on sale of non-current assets 3,117,567 776,497
Sale of tender schedule 228,000 95,000

7,063,542 8,420,449

30.00  Finance costs
i. At Cement plant

Interest on long term loan 30.01 - 2,301,041
Interest on cash credit / overdraft 30.02 18,500,356 25,730,394
Interest on LATR 30.03 9,495,971 25,083,288
Interest on short term loan 30.04 11,583,253 15,090,908
Interest on short term Jexpress loan 30.05 58,553,666 4,358,032
DP L/C for discounting interest 12,503,540 19,904,004
Bank charges 1,343,000 2,902,619
Excise duty 743,440 311,280
Sub total 112,723,226 95,681,566
65
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30.01

30.02

30.03

30.04

30.05

30.06

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Interest on long term loan
Bank charge

Excise duty

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Interest on long term loan (Cement Plant)

Prime Bank Limited

Interest on cash credit / overdraft
AB Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Premier Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Interest on LATR

AD Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Premier Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Interest on short term loan
AB Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

City Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Interest on short term /express loan

City Bank Limited
IPDC ( Bangladesh ) Limited
Prime Bank Limited

Interest on long term loan (Ready-mix plant)

Prime Bank Limited - Term loan

Prime Bank Limited - Lease finance loan

01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka
30.06 7,081,972 18,323,673
18,971 23,572
7,005 1,000
7,107,948 18,348,245
119,831,174 114,029,811

- . 2,301,041

B 2,301,041

- 249,294

931,748 158,496
48,757 46,831
598,148 -
4,030,035 5,146,260
11,670,422 16,820,545
1,221,246 :

- 3,308,968
18,500,356 25,730,394

- 4,145,879

894,448 4,527,719
816,287 -
53,178 -
144,925 -
7,179,904 15,317,825
B 747,756
407,229 -
- 344,109
9,495,971 25,083,288
- 1,358,536
3,554,063 6,077,179
2,350,124 2,089,968
349,405 1,937,153
2,006,840 326,314
1,114,686 -
1,427 648 3,035,715
30,259 -
750,228 -

- 266,043
11,583,253 15,090,908
27,381,517 4,358,032
10,520,000 -
20,652,149 -
58,553,666 4,358,032

2,754,252 7,086,471
4,327,720 11,237,202
7,081,972 18,323,673
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31.00

32.00

33.00

33.01

33.02

33.03

34.00

34.01

Finance income

i. At Cen'_lent plant

Interest income from FDR
Interest on STD

Foreign currency exchange gain
Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Interest on STD

Sub total

Grand total (i+i1)

Non-operating income / {loss)

Dividend received from listed company

Dividend received from CDBL

Dividend received from Asian Faints ( BD ) Limited

Profit / (loss) on sale of investment in quoted shares
Reclassification of fair value of investment in quoled shares
Changes of fair value of investment in quoted shares
Insurance claim

Share of profit / (loss) of associates (Net of tax)
Confidence Electric Limited

Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited
Confidence Power Limited

Confidence Electric Limited
Net profit attributable to the shareholders of associate

Ownership

Net profit / (Loss) attributable to Confidence Cement Limited

Energypac Confidence Power Venture Limited
Net profit attributable to the shareholders of associate

Ownership

Net profit / (Loss) attributable to Confidence Cement Limited

Confidence Power Limited
Net profit attributable to the shareholders of associate

Ownership

Net profit / (Loss) attributable to Confidence Cement Limited

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (EPS)
Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period

Basic earnings per share (EPS)
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01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to

to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Note(s) Taka Taka

25,956,174 40,987,292
4,170,403 2,673,840
4,942,720 1,425,513
35,069,297 45,086,645
207,576 110,465
207,576 . 110,465
35,276,873 45,197,110
10,044,515 7,483,612
1,427,955 2,855,910
4,123,125 L
1,886,189 4,499 480
(37,963,734) "
(9,167,533) -
99,500 -
(29,549,983) 14,839,202
33.01 118,967,149 (57,056,785)
33.02 91,347,129 (21,109,857)
33.03 42,127,407 19,850,034
252,441,685 (58,316,608)
242,790,100 (116,442,418)
49% 49%
7.01 118,967,149 (57,056,785)
118,967,149 (57,056,785)
182,694,257 (42,219,713)
50% 50%
7.02 91,347,129 (21,109,857)
91,347,129 (21,109,857)
168,509,629 79,400,135
25% 25%
7.03 42,127,407 19,850,034
42,127,407 19,850,034
665,985,110 284,358,129
44,993,520 44,993,520
14.80 6.32

=y



34.02

35.00

36.00

37.00

37.01

Diluted earnings per share (DEPS)

No diluted EPS was required to be calculated for the period since there was no scope for dilution of share during the period

under review.

Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)

Total Assets

Less: Liabilities

Net Asset Value (NAV)

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period
Net Assets Value (NAV) per share

Net operating cash flow per share

Net Operating cash Flows (from statement of cash flows)
Number of ordinary shares cutstanding during the period
Net operating cash flow per share

Operating segment report

Segment-wise statement of financial position as on 30 June 2016

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
[nvestments

[nvestments in associates

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Advances, depuosits and prepayments
Other receivables

Short term investment in Fixed Deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital

Share premium

General reserve

Revaluation surplus
Retained earnings

Inter unit balance

Total Equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Long term loan

Defined benefit obligations (gratuity)
Deferred tax liability

Total non-current liabilities
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30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
6,245,999 864 5,027,863,303
(2,927,380,28h) (2,163,207,944)
3,318,619,578 2,864,655,359
44,993,520 44,993,520
73.76 63.67
01 January 2015 01 July 2013 to
to 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
569,518,506 (30,571,140)
44,993,520 44,993,520
12.66 (0.68)
Cement plant Ready-mix plant Total
Taka Taka Taka
1,591,841,313 1,853,306,834

1,194,498,749
243,548,486

261,465,521

1,194,498,749
243,548,486

279211141 - 79,211,141
3,309,099,659 261,465,521 3,570,565,210
355,566,060 26,115,407 381,681,467
715,699,694 46,989,725 762,689,419
1,122,678,690 6,593,579 1,129,272,069
118,370,226 482,290 118,852,516
144,599,563 - 144,599,563
129,679,389 8,660,231 138,339,620
2,586,593,622 88,841,032 2,675,434,654
5,895,693,311 350,306,553 6,245,999,864
449,935,200 B 449,935,200
658,089,549 - 658,089,549
371,862,754 - 371,862,754

675,261,395
1,163,470,680
(300,142,966)

300,142,966

675,261,395
1,163,470,680

3,018,476,612 300,142,966 3,318,619,578
- 3,150,562 3,150,562

49,696,235 - 49,696,235
235,424,598 s 235,424,598
285,120,833 3,150,562 288,271,395
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38.00

38.01

38.02

Current liabilities

Trade payables

Short term loans

Current portion of long term loan
Provision for WPPF and welfare fund
Current tax lability

Other liabilities

Total current liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Segment-wise statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the period ended 30 June 2016

Revenue
Cost of sales
Gross Profit

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses

Other operating income

Profit from operating activities

Finance costs
Finance income

Profit before Workers profit participation fund
Contribution to WPPF and welfare fund
Non-operating income / (loss)

Share of profit / (loss) of associates (Net of tax)
Profit before income tax

Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities at the reporting date are as follows:

Guarantee

Bakharabad Gas System Limited

Army Head Quarter (Navy)

Army Head Quarter Dhaka Cantonment
OMG's Branch Army Bhatiary

Sena Hotel Developments Limited
Bureau of India Standard

L/C liabilities

69

Cement plant ﬁeady-mix plant Total

Taka Taka Taka
159,501,911 28,189,819 187,691,730
1,962,552,995 - 1,962,552,995
- 17,280,000 17,280,000
28,775,767 - 28,775,767
182,413,304 - 182,413,304
258,819,068 1,576,027 260,395,005
2,592,063,045 47,045,846 2,639,10 s,ﬁﬁ
2,877,183,878 50,196,408 2,927,380,286
5,895,660,490 350,339,374 6,245,999 864
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5,153,795,243 376,317,324 5,530,112,567
(4,210,401,211) (422,653,980) (4,633,055,191)
943,394,032 (46,336,656) 897,057,376
(116,994,226) (1,358,394) (118,352,620)
(125,698,670) - (125,698,670)
7,063,542 - 7,063,542
707,764,678 (47,695,050) 660,069,628
(112,723,226) (7,107,948) (119,831,174)
35,069,297 207,576 35,276,873
630,110,749 (54,595,422) 575,515,327
(28,775,767) < (28,775,767)
(29,549,983) - (29,549,983)
252,441,685 - 252,441,685
524,226,684 (54,595,422) 769,631,262
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka

7,476,786 4,695,300
3,638,500 -

1,700,000
3,841,100 -
5 4,910,400
780,000 780,000
17,436,386 10,385,700
123,588,980 505,385,236
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39.00

40.00

Related party transactions

During the period under review, the company carried out a number of transactions with retated party in the normal course of
business. The name of the related parties, nature of business and their value have been set out below in accordance with the
provisions of BAS 24 " Related Party Disclosure”.

Name of the related party Nature of Type of Transactions during Balance as on
transaction relationship the year 30 June, 2016
1.| Confidence Power Limited Sale of cement Associate 249,009,360 23,721,408
2.| Energypac Confidence Power Share money Associate 403,351,800
Wenture Limited
Sales of cement Aormetiin 1,121,250 - 275,900
3.| Confidence Electric Limited Share money 132,650,000
4. ECPVL-Chittagong (108 MW) Share money Sister company 85,000,000 66,409,972
5.| Elecropac Industries Limited Sale of cement Sister company 199,563,736 1,269,705
6.| Confidence Steel Limited Sale of cement . 5,305,794 1,446,063
Sister company
Short term loan - (34,500,000)
30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Number Number
Employees
Cement plant 765 721
Ready-mix plant 80 B85
845 806

All employees received salary more than Tk. 3,000 per month.
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Remuneration of directors, managers and executives
The details are as follows :

1_At _Cement plant

Basic salary
House rent
Medical
Transport
Festival bonus
Other allowance

Total Taka

Total Nos.

(11 Jaunary 2015 to 30 June 2016

01 July 2013 to 31 December 2014

Boardof | Executive Board of |  Executive

M fivi Total M 5 ectitives Total

Directors | Directors ANAEES eiitives * Directors | Directors i Bpcine "
13,320,000 b,0%h, 00} 9.970,140 200355000 50,341,140 11,820,000 516,000 7,084,515 15516525 40,037,040
7,326,000 4,017,600 5,982,084 12212630 29538314 6,501,000 3,368,600 4,250,709 9309.890 23431208
2,664,000 167,000 2492510 5084250 11,914,760 2,384,000 1,404,000 1,797,609 3,879,198 9,444 806
- % 2,362,613 5,084,250 7 446,863 - . 1,610,956 3,515,198 5426,154
4440000 2,232,000 3,323,380 6,788,433 16,783,833 3,940,000 1,872,000 2,332,193 07999 13224187
5183 pl6 1,764,782 1,127,170 1488311 9573879 7,973,398 2,902,058 1,187 AR5 1275,08¢ 13,338,190
32,943,616 16,384,382 25,257,897 51,012,894 125,598,789 32,598,308 15,163,638 18,263,646 38,875,902 104901584
5 3 2 136 170 5 3 n 17 145

a. Managing Director has been paid during the period Tk. 8,844,000 as remuneration and other allowances.
b. During the period under review 5 (five) Board Meetings were held.

c. Directors, Managers and Executives are paid cash House rent allowance.

d. Directors, Managers and Executives are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme,

ii. At Ready-mix plant

Basic salary
House rent
Medical
Transport
Festival bonus
Other allowance

Total Taka

Total Nos.

01 Jaunary 2015 to 30 June 2016

Managers| Executives Total
422,370 1,202,787 1,625,157
230,490 721,672 952,162

96,037 300,716 396,753

96,037 300,716 396,753
128,050 379,092 507,142
327,622 129,552 457,174

1,300,606 3,034,535 4,335,141
1 11 12
71

01 July 2013 to 31 December 2014

Managers | Executives Total
356,010 1,063,288 1,419,298
213,606 637,791 851,397
89,003 265,841 354,844
89,003 265,841 354,844
114,758 293,157 407,915
278,401 111,063 389,464
1,140,781 2,636,981 3,777,762
1 13 14
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43.00

43.01

Events after the reporting period

The Board of Directors of the company recommended 37.5% cash dividend for the period of 18 months ended on 30 June, 2016
out of which 27.50% as interim dividend recommended in its Board of Director's meeting held on 30 April, 2016 & 10%
recommoended in its Board of Director's meeting held on 31 October, 2016 which is subject to approval of the shareholders in
the ensuring Annual General Meeting, Interim cash dividend has already been disbursed.

Financial risk management

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard BFRS 7 - Financial Instruments : Disclosures - requires disclosure of information
relating to both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and performance, accounting policies,
terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information - the Company's policies for ctmtm]ling risks and exposures,

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk management framework.
The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the cbmpany, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures and
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities. This note presents
information about the company's exposure to each of the following risks, the company's objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risk, and the company’s management of capital. The company has exposure to the following risks
from its use of financial instruments.

a) Credil risk

b) Liquidity risk

¢) Market risk

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial 1oss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables from dealers, corporate and export customers
ete.

Management has a credit policy in place and tl.e exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, Le. their legal status, financial condition, ageing
profile ete. Trade receivables are related to sale of Cement and Ready-mix.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial
position.

a) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure (o credit risk at the

mportiug date was:

30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka

Trade receivable - Local 733,954,930 717,339,607
Trade receivable - Export 28,734,489 21,712,225
762,689,419 739,051,832
Other Receivables 118,852,516 90,529,372
Advance, deposit and prepayments 1,129,272,069 1,023,334,440
Cash and cash equivalents 138,339,620 68,115,966
1,386,464,205 1,181,979,778

b) Ageing of receivables
Dues within 3 months 642,681,299 702,099,240
Dues over 3 months but less than 6 months 51,910,335 36,952,592
Dues over 6 months 68,097,785 E
762,689,419 739,051,832
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c) Impairment losses

Total impairment loss at the reporting date

d) Credit exposure by credit rating

Trade receivable
Other receivables
Advance, deposit and prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents :
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

AB Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited

EXIM Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited
HSBC

IFIC Bank Limited

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
Midland Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited
NCC Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Premier Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank

State Bank of India

The City Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited
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30 June 2016 31 December 2014
Taka Taka
(37,963,734) (52,079,048)
(37,963,734) (52,079,048)
As on 30 June 2016
Cr?dit Amount (%)
rating
NR 762,689,419 35.49
NR 118,852,516 5.53
NR 1,129,272,069 52.54
447,721 (.02
137,891,899 6.42
AAZ 1,220,687 0.06
A 131,339 (.0
AA3 13,834,378 0.64
AA- 3,399,460 0.16
AAL 537,236 0.02
AA 600,480 .03
AA- 331,753 0.02
A+ 1,518,475 0.07
AAA 383,790 0.02
AA2Z 13,997,798 0.65
AA+ 2,297,879 0.11
AA- 128,063 (L1
A- 375,997 0.02
AA 5,573,712 0.26
AA 2,214,091 0.10
AA 5,451,884 0.25
AA+ 534,798 0.02
AAZ 15,183,391 .85
AA 3,227,773 0.15
AA 4,571,245 .21
AA 4,208,914 0.20
AAA 657,826 0.03
N/A 791,426 0.04
AA2 9,768,180 0.45
AAZ 2,279,098 (.11
AA 41,672,226 1.94
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43.03

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's
approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risk of damage to the company's reputation. Typically, the company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to
meet expected operational expenses, including financial obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on
time line of payment of financial obligations and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity / fund to make the expected
payments within due dates. Moreover, the company seeks to maintain short term lines of credit with scheduled commercial
banks (Note : 20) to ensure payment of obligation in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the required payment. The
requirement is determined in advance through cash flow projections and credit lines with banks are negotiated accordingly.

In extreme stressed conditions, the company may get support from the associate company in the form of inter-company loan.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Carrying amount
s ai Niominal Contractual cash| Within 6 months Within 6-12
Category of Liabilities 30 June 2016 S —— flows or less months

Taka Taka Taka Taka
Trade and other liabilitics 448,086,825 N/A 448,086,825 448,086,525 =
Short term bank loan 1,962,552,995 8.25% to 8.95% 1,962,552,995 1,962,552,995 =
Current portion of long term loan 17,280.000 10.50% 17,280,000 17,280,000 =
Contribution to WPPF & WF 28,775,767 N/A 28,775,767 28,775,767 =

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the company’s
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

a) Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain purchase such as import of raw material. Majority of the company’s foreign
currency transactions are denominated in USD and relate to procurement of raw materials from abroad.

Exposure to currency risk

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities 30 June 2016 31 December 2014
(BDT Equivalent) (BDT Equivalent)

Assets

Trade receivables 28,734,489 21712225

Cash at bank 7,872,008 7,894,352

36,607,487 29,606,577

Liabilities

Bank borrowing 612,805,915 685,377,164

Net exposure (576,198,428) (655,770,587)

The following significant exchange rates are applied at the balance sheet date:;

Exchange rate of US Dollar 78.70 77.95
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b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. Short term bank borrowings are, however,
not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any type of derivative instrument in

order to hedge interest rate risk as at the reporting date.

At the reporting date, average interest rate of the Company's interest bearing financial instrument as follows :

30 June 2016 |31 December 2014

30 June 2016 |31 December 2014

Effective rates %

Taka

Financial Assets
Term Deposit 4.50% - 8.75%  8.25%-12%

Financial Liabilities
Loans & Others B25% - 895% 11%-15350%

Accounting classification and fair value

144,599,563 126,009,000

1,982,983,557  1,398,405,768

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities together with carrying amount shown in the statement of finandial position are as follows:

Carrying amount Fair value
Taka Taka

Assets carried at fair value through profit and loss 147,381,836 147,381,836
Held to maturity assets
FDR with banks 144,599,563 144,599,563
Receivables and other assets
Trade and other receivable 881,541,935 B81,541,935
Security deposit 31,187,342 31,187,342
Cash and cash equivalents 138,339,620 138,339,620
Available for sale financial assets Nil Nil
Liabilities carried at fair value through profit and loss Nil Nil
Liabilities carried at amortized cost
Trade and other Liabilities 448,086,825 448,086,825
Short term bank borrowing 1,962,552,995 *N/A
Current portion of long term borrowing 17,280,000 N/A
Contribution to WPPF & WF 28,775,767 *N/A

* Determination of fair value is not required as per the requirements of IFRS/BFRS 7 : Financial Instruments
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CONFIDENGE GEMENT LIMITED

Registered Office : "Confidence Heights", Plot-1, Lane-1, Road-2, Block-1, Halishahar H/E, Agrabad Access Road, Chittagong
Liaison Office : [spahani Building (6th floor), 14-15 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000. Tel : 02-9562431

PROXY FORM

Of (AdAress) e DEINE Shareholder(s) of Confidence Cement Limited hereby appoint,

atipther sharehiolder Of the ComPangs VI J WIES, FIVIEBE .o vuusnomioisssss sirmis st v s 85555555555 5558 S 595 B R S SR AP

O T EANEREY o crirms s oo s A5 o S A E R R S A 554 1 A S 48 e AR

as my [ our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on

14 December, 2016 at 11:00 a.m at Madambibirha, Sitakundat, Chittagong and at any adjournment thereof and the poll may be

taken in consequence therof as witness my / our hand this ... day of L. 2016,

Revenue

Stamp
(Signature of the Proxy) Tk. 20.00 (Signature of Shareholder)
bovo| [ [ [ [ [[[[I]]II]]]er sowte. [ [ [[[TTTITTTITT]]er
Folio No. ‘ ‘ Folio No. ‘ ‘

Mo BEEHATEHEIA S, ... oeosesrssermssresormsomssssansssesssmms srassmossyosstosss etasossmssssrssmss smrbdisnitte

Note : i) Signature must be in accordance with specimen signature registered with the company.
ii)  The Proxy Form must be deposited at the Registered Office / Liaison Office of the company not later than 48 hours before the time
fixed for the meeting. Otherwise, the proxy form will not be treated as valid.

CONFIDENCE CEMENT LIMITED

ATTENDANCE SLIP

1/ We hereby record my /our presence at the 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company being held on 14 December, 2016 at Madambibirhat,
Sitakunda, Chittagong.

e o S T o ey cissi s a0 i T b o S s o S s
owNoofMember < | | [ [ [TTTTTTTTTT]] /rotioa] |
BOID No. of Proxy holder ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ l ‘ | ‘ ‘ | ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ { Folio No.‘ ‘

No. of share held

Signature of Shareholder(s)

N.B. 1. Please note that AGM can only be attended by the honourable shareholder or properly constituted proxy. Therefore, any friend
or children accompanying with honourable shareholder or proxy cannot be allowed into the meeting.
2. Please present this slip at the reception Desk.
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Registered Office
Confidence Heights
Plot-1, Lane-1, Road-2, Block-L,Halishahar H/E,
Agrabad Access Road, Chittagong.
Tel :711471-3,711475,2518962,2510386
[Fax :880-31-711474, E-mail: confi@bbts.net

Liaison Office
Ispahani Building (6th Floor)
14-15, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.

Tel : 9562431
Fax :880-2-9565317
E-mail : ccldhk@hbts.net

www.confidencecement.com

Factory
Madambibirhat, Bhatiary
Sitakunda, Chittagong.

Tel :880-31-2781161-3
Fax :880-031-2781164
E-mail : ccl@confidencegroup.com.bd



